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Re: Joint Application of Zenex Long Distance, Inc., Prestige Investments, Inc., 
Shareholders of Prestige Investments, Inc., and Lone Wolf Energy, Inc. 
for Approval of a Merger and Acquisition of Prestige Investments, Inc. 

Enclosed please find an original and ten (1 0) copies of the above described Application. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by file stamping the extra copy of the first page of the 
Application and returning it in the self-addressed stamped envelope provided for this purpose. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosures 



1 BEFORE THE 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

Joint Application of Zenex Long Distance, 

Shareholders of Prestige Investments, Inc., 
and Lone Wolf Energy, Inc. for Approval 

) 

) 
) 

Inc., Prestige Investments, Inc., ) 

of a Merger and Acquisition of Prestige 1 
Investments, Inc. 1 

Docket No. m b  0s- 

JOINT APPLICATION 

Comes now Zenex Long Distance, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as “Zenex”), Prestige 

Investments, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as “Prestige”), Shareholders of Prestige Investments, Inc. 

(hereinafter referred to as “Sellers”), and Lone Wolf Energy, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as “Lone 

Wolf ’), (together the “Applicants”), by their undersigned attorneys and moves for Commission 

approval of the proposed agreement to merge Prestige, the parent company of Zenex, with and into 

Prestige Acquisition Corp., a wholly-owned subsidiary corporation of Lone Wolf, with Prestige to 

be the surviving corporation. 

Due to the timing of the Applicants’ business plans, Applicants respectfully request 

expedited treatment of this Application. In support of this Application, Applicants state the 

following: 

I. THE PARTIES 

A. Zenex Long Distance, Inc. 

Zenex is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Prestige organized under the laws of Oklahoma with 

its principal offices located at 3705 W. Memorial, Suite 10 1 -A, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73 134. 

Its Certificate of Good Standing in Florida is attached as Exhibit 1 t Zenex is a provider of 
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intrastate interexchange telecommunications services in Florida. Zenex was granted a certificate of 

authority by the Commission in Docket Number 960536-TI dated August 29, 1996. Zenex has 

provided services in Florida since that time. 

B. Prestige Investments, Inc. 

Prestige Investments, Inc. is an Oklahoma Corporation and an affiliate of the Naylor 

Companies with its principal offices located at 82 1 S. W. 66th, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73 139. 

Prestige was granted authority by the Commission to acquire all of the issued and outstanding stock 

of Zenex in 1999 resulting in Zenex becoming a wholly-owned subsidiary of Prestige. 

C. Shareholders of the Company 

By this Application, Applicants seek Commission approval of its proposed agreement to 

merge Prestige, the parent company of Zenex, with and into Prestige Acquisition Corp., a wholly- 

owned subsidiary corporation of Lone Wolf, with Prestige to be the surviving corporation and thus 

becoming a wholly-owned subsidiary of Lone Wolf. The Shareholders of Prestige have consented 

to the agreement and join in this Application. 

D. Lone Wolf Energy, Inc. 

Lone Wolf Energy, Inc. is a publically-held Colorado Corporation with its principal offices 

located at 2400 N.W. 30th, #814, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73 1 12. Its Form 1 0-KSB for the period 

ending December 3 1, 1999 filed with the Securities and Exchange Board is attached hereto as 

Exhibit 2. 

11. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF THE MERGER AND ACQUISITION 

The Board of Directors of Zenex, Prestige and Lone Wolf and all of the shareholders of 

Prestige have determined that it would be in the best interests of the parties and the public to merge 

Prestige into Prestige Acquisition Corp., a wholly-owned subsidiary corporation of Lone Wolf, with 

Prestige to be the surviving corporation thus becoming a wholly-owned subsidiary of Lone Wolf. 
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This merger would result in a change in the ultimate parent company of Zenex. Accordingly, the 

parties have entered into an Agreement and Plan of Reorganization, a copy of which is attached 

hereto as Exhibit 3. In the proposed transaction and in consideration for the merger, Lone Wolf will 

issue 15,550,000 shares of Lone Wolf common stock, par value $.001 per share, to the Prestige 

shareholders. The transaction will be structured in a manner which will qualify as a tax-free 

reorganization under the applicable provision of the Intemal Revenue Code of 1986. Zenex will 

continue in existence under the laws of the State of Oklahoma and it’s Certificate of Incorporation 

and By-Laws shall remain as in effect immediately prior to the Merger. The only change will be the 

transfer of the ownership of the parent company of Zenex to Lone Wolf. 

The proposed transaction will have no impact on the customers of Zenex. In fact, Zenex’s 

Florida customers will notice no change in the services they receive after the transaction is 

consummated. Zenex will continue to operate in Florida under its own name and to provide high 

quality, affordable telecommunications services to the public in the same manner as it has operated 

since it obtained it’s certificate. As such, the proposed transaction will not in any way disrupt service 

nor cause inconvenience or confusion to the customers of Zenex. In fact, the efficiencies and capital 

infusion which will follow as a result of the merger will allow Zenex to provide better service to 

Florida customers. 

Zenex presently has approximately $1.8 million in assets and $1.2 million in 1999 gross 

operating revenues. 1999 Year End Financial Statements for Zenex are attached hereto as Exhibit 

4. In late 1998, Zenex redirected it’s focus towards the pre-paid calling card segment of the long 

distance industry. This redirection has resulted in the streamlining of the company and a substantial 

reduction of it’s operating expenses. 1999 has been a year in which Zenex has re-established itself 

as a leader in the prepaid calling card market. These actions coupled with the financial strength of 

the Buyer will provide Zenex with financial resources far in excess of what it presently has available. 
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These financial resources assure that Zenex can continue to provide high-quality telecommunication 

services to its Florida customers. 

Lone Wolf is headed by Marc W. Newman. Mr. Newman’s profile as well as those of other 

key employees of Lone Wolf is found at page 13 of the attached Form 10-KSB. Lone Wolf is 

engaged in e-commerce and intends to acquire and put together business units with Internet and 

telecommunications-centered knowledge and capabilities. Lone Wolf involvement in Zenex brings 

significant financial and business resources to the Company. As a result, Lone Wolf will provide 

valuable management expertise as well as operating and growth-oriented capital that will enable 

Zenex to continue it’s growth in 2000 and to rapidly expand from this base. 1999 Year End 

Financial Statements for Lone Wolf are found beginning at page 5 of the attached Form 10-KSB. 

First Quarter 2000 Unaudited Draft Financial Statements for Lone Wolf are attached hereto as 

Exhibit 5. 

The proposed transaction will allow Zenex and its prospective corporate parent, Lone Wolf, 

to realize significant economic and marketing efficiencies in the provision of high-quality, low-cost 

telecommunications services and to compete effectively in the competitive telecommunications 

marketplace. The resulting efficiencies will be in the best interests of Florida ratepayers as the 

transaction will promote vigorous competition in the industry which should put downward pressure 

on the cost of telecommunication services. 

The proposed transaction will result in little change in the management or officers of Zenex. 

Attached as Exhibit 6 are profiles of the Senior Management of Zenex. This management structure 

will not change after the Merger is consummated. 

After the proposed transaction is completed, Zenex will continue to possess the technical, 

managerial, and financial resources necessary to provide reliable and low-cost telecommunications 

services in Florida. 
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It is anticipated that new products and rates will be introduced in the near future. However, 

a separate filing for necessary tariff revisions due to these additions will be made. 

Applications for approval of this transaction have been filed with the FCC and every state 

in which Zenex is required to file for approval. Letters of notification have been sent to all other 

states in which Zenex operates. 

Zenex pledges that it will comply with all applicable statutes and Commission rules and 

regulations. 

111. DESIGNATED CONTACT 

The Applicants herein provide the following designated contact information for questions, 

notices, pleadings and other communications concerning this Application: 

Judith A. Riley 
Telecom Professionals, Inc. 

29 12 Lakeside Drive, Suite 100 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73 120 

405-755-8 177 Telephone 
405-755-8377 Facsimile 

IT CONCLUSION 

For the reasons stated herein, the Applicants request expedited approval of the Merger and 

Acquisition, to permit the Applicants to consummate this Agreement as soon as possible. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

J6dith A. Riley 
Telecom Professionals, Inc. 
2912 Lakeside Drive, Suite 100 
Oklahoma City, OK 73 120 
405-755-8 177 Telephone 
405-755-8377 Facsimile 

Dated: April 6,2000. 
Regulatory Counsel for Applicants 

5 



VERIFICATION 

STATE OF OKLAHOMA 1 

COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA 1 
) ss 

Ricky A. Naylor, being duly sworn, states that he files this Application as the President of Prestige 
Investments, Inc.; that, in such capacity, he is qualified and authorized to file and verifjr such 
Application; that he has carefully examined all the statements and matters contained in the 
Application; and that all such statements made and matters set forth therein are true and correct to 
the best of his knowledge, information and belief. Affiant further states that the Application is made 
in good faith, with the intention of presenting evidence in support thereof in every particular. 

Dated this 4 day of April, 2000. 

Prestige Investments, Inc. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a 
Notary Public in and for the State and 
County above named, this 4 day 
of April, 2000. 

MY Commission expires: 44 .-d~-gwl 
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VERIFICATION 

n 

STATE OF OKLAHOMA 1 

COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA ) 
) ss 

Brian Gustas, being duly sworn, states that he files this Application as the President of Zenex Long 
Distance, Inc.; that, in such capacity, he is qualified and authorized to file and verify such 
Application; that he has carefully examined all the statements and matters contained in the 
Application; and that all such statements made and matters set forth therein are true and correct to 
the best of his knowledge, information and belief. Affiant further states that the Application is made 
in good faith, with the intention of presenting evidence in support thereof in every particular. 

Dated this 7 day of April, 2000. 

Zenex Long Distance, Inc. 

1 Brian Gustas, President 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a 
Notary Public in and for the State and 
County above named, this day 
of April, 2000. 

MY Commission expires: 1 2 * 2 Y  - OO 



VERIFICATION 

n 

STATE OF OKLAHOMA 1 

COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA 1 
) ss 

Marc Newman, being duly swom, states that he files this Application as the President of Lone Wolf 
Energy, Inc.; that, in such capacity, he is qualified and authorized to file and verify such Application; 
that he has carefully examined all the statements and matters contained in the Application; and that 
all such statements made and matters set forth therein are true and correct to the best of his 
knowledge, information and belief. Affiant M e r  states that the Application is made in good faith, 
with the intention of presenting evidence in support thereof in every particular. 

Dated this 7 day of April, 2000. 

Lone Wolf Energy, Inc. 

BY: & L naJ,d,,/- 
Marc Newman, President 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a 
Notary Public in and for the State and 
County above named, this 7 day 
of April, 2000. 

Notary Public 

My Commission expires: / d .aq - 00 
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EXHIBIT 1 

Certificate of Good Standing 

Zenex Long Distance, Inc. 
(Attached) 



I certify from the records of this office that ZENEX LONG DISTANCE, INC., is a 
corporation organized under the laws of Oklahoma, authorized to transact 
business in the State of Florida, qualified on January 25, 1995. 

The document number of this corporation is F95000000397. 

I further certify that said corporation has paid all fees due this office through 
December 31, 1999, that its most recent annual report/uniform business report 
was filed on May 6, 1999, and its status is active. 

I further certify that said corporation has not filed a Certificate of Withdrawal. 

Given under my hand and the 
Great Seal of the State of Florida 

at Tallahassee, the Capitol, this the 
Fourth day of April, 2000 

CR2E022 (1-99) 



EXHIBIT 2 

Form 10-KSB 

Lone Wolf Energy, Inc. 
(Attached) 
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
Washington, D.C. 20549 

FORM IO-KSB 

Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 

For the year ended December 3 1,1999 

Commission File No. 0-24684 

LONE WOLF ENERGY, INC. 
(Name of small business issuer in its charter) 

Colorado 
(State or other jurisdiction of Incorporation or Organization) 

73-1 550360 
(IRS Employer Identification Number ) 

2400 NW 30”, #8 14 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73 112 

(Address, including zip code and telephone number, including area 
Code of registrant’s executive offices) 

(405) 946-4850 

Securities registered under Section 12 (b) of the Exchange Act: none 

Securities registered under Section 12 (g) of the Exchange Act: 

Common Stock, $0.001 par value 
(Title of class) 

Check whether the issuer (1) filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange 
Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the Registrant was required to file such 
reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes [XI N o [  1 
Check if disclosure of delinquent filers in response to Item 405 of Regulation S-B is not contained in this form, and 
no disclosure will be contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements 
incorporated by reference in Part I11 of this Form 1 0-KSB or any amendment to this Form 1 0-KSB. [ I  
Issuer’s revenues for its most recent fiscal year: $ 120,893 

State the aggregate market value of the voting stock held by non-affiliates, computed by reference to the price at 
which the stock was sold, or the average bid and asked prices of such stock, as of a specified date within the past 60 
days: As of March 23, 2000: $9,335,200 

State the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer’s classes of common equity, as of the latest practicable 
date: As of March 23, 2000 there were 16,670,000 shares of the Company’s common stock issued and outstanding. 

Documents Incorporated by Reference: None 



n n 

PART I 

Item 1. Description of Business 

Lone Wolf Energy, Inc. (the “Registrant” or ‘Company”) was incorporated on March 4, 1991 in the state of 
Colorado and was formerly known as K&S Ventures. In May 1997, the Company changed its name from K&S 
Ventures, Inc. to Lone Wolf Energy, Inc. In February 1999 the Company signed a Master Equipment Sales 
Agreement with Eagle Capital, Inc. (OTCBB: ECIC) to sell specialized equipment used in producing patented IMSI 
blocks for mortarless dry stack construction. The Agreement calls for the Company to provide ten mobile block 
plants and five portable Q-Bond plants over the next thee years. In February 2000 the Company sold the contract 
back to Eagle Capital, Inc. 

In February 2000 the Company purchased EP Distributing Company, an e-commerce based company 
marketing private label vitamins from its own formulas and medical products. 

In March 2000 the its plans to acquire and put together business units with Internet and 
telecommunications-centered knowledge and capabilities. 

Employees 
During the year ended December 31, 1999, the Company had no full-time employees. It is anticipated the 

Company will have a minimum of 15 to 25 employees in the year 2000. 

Item 2. Description of Property 

Facilities 
The Company maintains its principal office at 2400 NW 30“, #814, Oklahoma City, OK 73 112. Its officers 

provide the office space free of charge to the Company. The Company owns no other property. 

Item 3. Legal Proceedings 

There are no material legal proceedings that are pending or have been threatened against the Company. 

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders 

None 

PART I1 

Item 5 .  Market for Registrant’s Common Stock and Related Shareholder Matters 

Market Information 
The Company began trading on the OTC Bulletin Board in October 1998 under the symbol LWEI. 

Such over-the-counter market quotations reflect interdealer prices, without retail mark-up, mark-down or 
commission and may not necessarily represent actual transactions. Where there is an absence of an established 
public trading market, reference to quotations shall be qualified by appropriate explanation. 



The range of bid prices since trading was approved in the fourth quarter of 1998 is as follows: 

qTh Quarter 1998 
1'' Quarter 1999 
2'Id Quarter 1999 
3'd Quarter 1999 
4~ Quarter 1999 

Low 

$0.02 $0.50 
$0.18 $0.75 
$0.12 $0.34 
$0.06 $0.25 
$0.04 $0.09 

Sales of Common Stock During 1999 
None. 

Common Stock Dividend During 1999 
There were no common stock dividends during 1999, 

Common Stock Subject to Options or Warrants There are no outstanding options or warrants to purchase 
common stock of the Registrant. There are no securities convertible into common stock of the Registrant 



Common Stock that could be sold pursuant to Rule 144 
Of the 16,670,000 shares outstanding, 16,670,000 shares are eligible, as of the date of this report, for sale 

under Rule 144 of the Securities Act. 

Holders 
As of December 3 1, 1999, the Company had in excess of 100 shareholders of record. 

Cash Dividends 
The Company has not paid any cash dividends on its Common Stock and does not foresee that such 

dividends will be paid in the future. 

Item 6 .  Management’s Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation 

Managements discussion and analysis of operations and plan of operations 

Discussions of operations 
During the year 1999 the Company entered into a Master sales agreement whereby it provided 

financing for certain construction equipment for Eagle Capital, Inc. All the revenues are from this 
contract. The major items of expense related to this contract were for legal fees in drawing up the 
contract and for interest to carry the Company’ note to finance the equipment. In February the contract 
was sold back to Eagle for $1,000,000 in short term notes. 

Plan of Operations 
In February 2000 the Company purchased EP Distributing, an e-commerce based company 

which sells vitamins from its own formulas and medical products. The Company plans to use profits 
from the sale of its Master Sales Agreement to develop EP into a major marketer of medical and 
nutritional products. 

In March 1999 the company appointed a business development firm, Ensynq, Inc. to help 
reposition the Company to help it to acquire and put together business units Internet and 
telecommunications-centered knowledge capabilities. The Company has already in March of 2000 
signed a letter of intent to acquire Zenex, Inc., a privately held and fast growing switch-based 
telecommunications provider. Zenex has significant revenues and profit going forward into the year 
2000. The contract will be completed upon completion of a definitive agreement and obtaining regulatory 
approval for transfer of tariffs in 48 states. This transaction will be an all cash transaction. 



Item 7. Financial Statements 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Lone Wolf Energy, Inc.: 

We have audited the balance sheet of Lone Wolf Energy, Inc., a Colorado corporation, as of December 31, 1999 
and 1998 and the related statements of operations, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for the years then ended. 
The Company was a development stage enterprise, beginning January 14, 1997 until January 1,1999. These 
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts disclosed in 
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Lone Wolf Energy, Inc. as of December 31, 1999 and 1998, and the results of its operations and its cash 
flows for the years then ended and from the inception of the development stage in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

HENDERSON, SUTTON & COMPANY P. C. 

/s/ HENDERSON, SUTTON & COMPANY P. C. 
Certified Public Accountants 

March 28, 2000 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 



LONE WOLF ENERGY, INC. 

BALANCE SHEETS 
December 3 1. 1999 AND 1998 

December 3 1, December 3 1, 
1999 1998 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash 
Accrued interest receivable 
Current portion of note receivable 

Total current assets 

Long Term Assets 
Note receivable - net of current portion (Note 5) 
Investments (Note 6) 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued interest 
Current portion of long-term debt 
Note payable 

Total current liabilities 

Long term debt - net of current portion (Note 7) 

Other liabilities 
Deposits 
Deferred revenue (Note 8) 

Total Liabilities 

$ 108,472 $ 282 
4,68 1 

72,169 
185,322 282 

564,148 
24,375 

$ 773.845 $ 282 

$ 4,257 $ 
2,52 1 

56,464 
100,000 
163,242 

409,633 

24,000 
160.449 

757.324 

Stockholders’ Equity 
Preferred Stock, $0.00 1 par value, 20,000,000 shares authorized, 

Common Stock, $0.00 1 par value, 100,000,000 shares authorized, 
11,670,000 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 1999 and 
1 1,170,000 shares issued and outstanding at December 3 1, 1998 

No shares issued and outstanding 

11,670 11,170 
Additional Paid in Capital 45,941 45,941 

Retained Earnings (Deficit) 4,151 (19,557) 
Deficit Accumulated During The Development Stage (37,272) (37,272) 

Unrealized Gain/(Loss) on Available for Sale Securities (7,969) 

Total Stockholders’ Equity 16,521 282 

TOTAL LIABILITIES’ AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY 773,845 $ 282 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements 
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Revenue 

Expenses 
Computer 
Legal 
Accounting 
Consulting 
Transfer Agent 
Telephone 
Corporate fees 
Filing costs 
Public relations 
Travel 
Interest - net 
Miscellaneous 

Total Expenses 

LONE WOLF ENERGY, INC. 

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 
For the years ended December 3 1, 1999 and 1998 

December 3 1, December 3 1, 
1999 1998 

Net Income 

Weighted Average Shares Outstanding 

$ 120,893 $ 0 

622 0 
27,845 1 1,425 

2,750 4,907 
20,800 6,500 

1,874 1,368 
5,455 1,712 

270 0 
980 0 

3,128 0 
620 0 

32,154 0 
687 530 

97,185 26,442 

$ 23,708 $ (26,442) 

11,420,000 4,516,154 

P 

Loss Per Share $ 0.00 $0.00 

Net Income 

Other Comprehensive Income: 
Unrealized holding losses 

$ 23,708 $ (26,442) 

(7.969) 0 

Comprehensive Income $ 15,739 $ (26,442) 
_.p 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements 
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LONE WOLF ENERGY, INC. 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
For the years ended December 3 1, 1999 and 1998 

December 3 1, December 3 1, 
1999 1998 

Operating Activities: 
Net Loss 
Change in interest receivable 
Change in notes receivable 
Change in Accounts Payable 
Change in interest payable 
Change in notes payable 
Change in other liabilities 

$ 15,739 $ (26,442) 
(4,681) 

(636,3 17) 

2,521 
566,097 
184.449 

4,257 (6,972) 

Cash Used In Operating Activities 

Financing Activities: 
Sale of Common Stock 
Less: Issue Costs 
Common Stock Issued for Services Rendered 
Contribution of Capital by Stockholders 

132,065 (3 3,4 14) 

0 420 
0 0 

5 00 6,500 
0 26.776 

Cash Provided By Financing Activities 

Investing Activities 

Change in Cash 

Cash at Beginning of Period 

Cash at End of Period 

500 33,696 

(24,375) 0 

108,190 282 

282 0 

$ 108,472 $282 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements 
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LONE WOLF ENERGY, INC. 

STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY 
For the years ended December 3 1, 1999, 1998 and 1997 

Deficit 
Accumulated Unrealized 

Shares of Additional During the Holding Total 
Common Common Paid in Development Accumulated Gains Stockholders’ 

Stock Stock Capital Stage Deficit (Losses) Equity 

Balance at December 3 1, 1996 10,000 $100 $19,457 $0 $(19,457) $(O) 
Capital Contributed by Shareholders 0 0 4,4 10 0 0 4,4 10 

Common Stock Issued for Cash 90,000 900 99,100 0 0 100,000 
Less: Issue Costs 0 0 (100,000) 0 0 (1 00,000) 
Change in Par Value 0 (900) 900 0 0 0 
Stock Dividend Issued in 1997 4,150,000 4,150 (4,150) 
Capital Contributed by Shareholders 0 0 3,858 0 0 3,858 
Net Loss 0 0 0 (1 0,830) 0 (10,830) 

Balance at December 3 1, 1997 4,250,000 $4,250 $19,165 $( 10,830) $( 19,557) $(6,972) 

Common Stock Issued for Cash 420,000 420 0 0 0 
Common Stock Issued for Services 6,500,000 6,500 0 0 0 
Capital Contributed by Shareholders 0 0 26,776 0 0 

420 
6,500 

26,776 
(26,442) 0 (26,442) 

Balance at December 3 1, 1998 11,170,000 $11,170 $45,941 $(37,272) $(19,557) $282 

Common Stock Issued for Services 500,000 500 0 0 0 500 
Unrealized Holding Loss (7,969) (7.969) 

Net Loss 0 0 0 

Net Income 0 0 0 0 23,708 23,708 
Balance at December 3 1, 1999 11,670,000 $1 1,670 $45,941 $(37,272) $4,151 (7,969) $16,52 1 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements 
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LONE WOLF ENERGY, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 3 1, 1999 and 1998 

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Organization 
Lone Wolf Energy, Inc. (formerly K&S Ventures, Inc.) was incorporated on March 4, 1991 in the state of 

Colorado. In February 1999 the Company signed a Master Sales Agreement with Eagle Capital, Inc. (OTCBB: 
ECIC) to sell specialized equipment used in producing patented Integrated Masonry Systems International (“IMSI”) 
blocks for mortarless dry stack construction. The agreement calls for the Company to provide ten mobile block 
plants and five portable Q-Bond plants over the next three years. 

Basis of Accounting 
Assets, liabilities, equity, revenue and expenses are recorded under the accrual method of accounting in 

conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

Cash and cash equivalents 
The Company considers all cash and marketable securities as cash equivalents. 

Investments 
The Company accounts for investments in marketable and other securities in accordance with Financial 

Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Statement No. 115, “Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity 
Securities.” Securities are 
classified as available-for-sale. Available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value, which is based on quoted 
prices. Unrealized gains and losses, net of tax, are reported as a separate component of shareholders’ equity. The 
cost of securities available-for-sale is adjusted for amortization of premiums and discounts to maturity. Interest and 
amortization of premiums and discounts for all securities are included in interest income. Realized gains and losses 
are included in other income. Cost of securities sold is determined on a specific identification basis. 

The Company determines the appropriate classification at the time of purchase. 

Income Taxes 
For the years prior to 1997, the Company was taxed under the provisions of Subchapter S of the Internal 

Revenue Code. Under the provisions of the Code, all losses or taxable income was deducted or taxed to the 
stockholders of the Company. In January 1997, the Company’s standing as a Subchapter S corporation, as defined 
by the Internal Revenue Code, was revoked.. Beginning January 1, 1997, the Company became a “C” corporation 
for income tax purposes. 

Fiscal Year End 
The Company’s fiscal year end is December 3 1 

Earnings (Loss) per Share 
Primary income (loss) per share is calculated by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted average shares of 

common stock of the Company outstanding during the period. 

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted principles requires management 

to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the 
financial statements and the reported revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. 

10 
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2. STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY 

Issuance of Common Stock 
During the fxst quarter of 1997,90,000 shares of the Company’s common stock was purchased by Lone Wolf 

Exploration, Inc., a non-affiliated privately held Oklahoma corporation (“LWX’), in exchange for $100,000 in cash. 
The transaction resulted in LWX owning 90% of the issued and outstanding common stock of the Registrant. In 
connection with the transaction, the Company paid fees in the amount of $100,000 to certain unrelated third parties. 

During 1998 6,500,000 shares were issued at 0.001 for services rendered by related parties and stockholders. 

Change in Par Value 
In June 1997, the par value of the Company’s common stock was changed from $0.01 per share to $0.001 per 

share. 

Common Stock Dividend 
In June 1997, the Board of Directors of the Company declared a common stock dividend for the purpose of 

increasing the number of common shares outstanding. The stock dividend resulted in each shareholder of the 
Company owning 42.5 shares for each share owned, which increased the common stock outstanding from 100,000 
shares to 4,250,000 shares. 

3. INCOME TAXES 

The deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows: 

Net operating loss carryforward 
Less: valuation allowance 

$ 5,272 
5,272 

Net deferred tax asset $ 0 

As of December 31, 1999, the Company has a net operating loss carryforward of approximately $13,000 for 
income tax purposes and expires as follows: 

Year of Loss Expires 

1998 2013 

Carryforward Amount Deferred Tax Asset 

13,000 5,272 
$ 13,000 $ 5,272 

or (Liability) 

P 

Deferred taxes reflect a combined federal and state tax rate of approximately 40%. 
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4. EARNNGS (LOSS) PER SHARE 

Common Shares Outstanding 1 1,670,000 

Effect of using weighted average common and 
common equivalent shares outstanding (250,000) 

Weighted average common shares outstanding 1 1,420,000 
5. NOTE RECEIVABLE 

In April the Company entered into a master agreement with Eagle Capital, Inc. (“ECIC”). The terms of the 
agreement call for ECIC to pay $12,000 per month to the Company for a period of seven (7) years. The Company 
has elected to treat this agreement as an installment sale and has imputed interest at 12%. 

6. INVESTMENTS 

The Company’s investments at December 3 1, 1999 and 1998 consisted of the following available-for sale 
marketable securities carried at market value: 

1999 1998 

Eagle Capital, 1nc.-Common Stock 24,375 0 

7 .  NOTE PAYABLE 

The Company has a note payable with a lending institution for $500,000. The note bears an interest rate of 8.75 
percent and is payable monthly for a period of seven (7) years. The monthly principal and interest payments are 
approximately $7,900. 

In consideration for the loan the Company offered the lending institution options on 500,000 shares of the 
Company’s stock at $. 15 per share. The Company also agreed to pay a shareholder 600,000 shares of common 
stock for guarantying the note when the note is paid in full. 

Estimated principal payments on the note due for each of the five years subsequent to December 3 1, 1999 are as 
follows: 

2000 
200 1 
2002 
2003 
2004 

8. DEFERRED REVENUE 

56,400 
61,600 
67,200 
73,300 
80,000 

The amount for this caption consists of the unamortized imputed interest on the note receivable. The deferred 
revenue is being amortized to income using the straight-line method over the term of the note as set forth in Note 5 
above. 
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Item 8. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure 

NONE 

PART 111 

Item 9. Directors, Executive Officers, Promoters and Control Persons; Compliance with Section 16(a) of the 
Exchange Act. 

Directors are elected for one-year terms or until the next annual meeting of shareholders and until their 
successors are duly elected and qualified. Officers serve at the discretion of the Board of Directors. 

The officers and directors devote only such time as is necessary to the operations of the Company. Each 
officer and director maintains outside employment at non-affiliated companies. 

The Directors and Officers of the Registrant as of the date of this report are as follows: 

Name Age Position 

Marc W. Newman 30 President and Director 
Douglas A. Newman 52 Vice President, Secretary, 

Tim Apgood 48 Director 
and Director 

Marc W. Newman, has been President and a Director of the Company since November 1998. From July 
1998 to November 1998 Mr. Newman was a private investment consultant. From 1992 to July 1998 Mr. Newman 
was a registered investment broker. Prior to that time Mr. Newman was a full time student. 

Douglas A. Newman, have been Vice President, Secretary and a Director of the Company since November 
1998. From 1991 to 1998 Mr. Newman was Chairman, Vice President and Secretary of Hospital Rehabilitation 
Services, Inc. a privately held company he co-founded, which provided contract Physical Therapy services to 
hospitals in Tennessee, Alabama, Illinois and North Carolina. From 1985 to 1990 Mr. Newman was Chairman, 
CFO, Secretary and a Director of Wedding Information Network, Inc. (NASDAQ: WINN), a franchisor and 
operator of “The Wedding Pages”, a leading publication for bridal planning and direct marketing to brides to be. 
Prior to his employment with Wedding Information Network, Inc., Mr. Newman was a partner in the CPA firm of 
Newman and Nanfito in Omaha, Nebraska. Douglas Newman is the father of Marc Newman, President of the 
Company. 

Tim Apgood, has been a Director of the Company since February 2000. Mr. Apgood has an extensive 
background in medical supply and equipment sales. He has spent the last six years developing EP Distributing 
Company. 

Item 10. Executive Compensation 

For the year ended December 31, 1998, the Company paid no salary or compensation to its executive 
officers. For the year ended December 31, 1999 the Company paid $20,300 to Douglas Newman for consulting 
fees. During those periods, there wege no bonus plans in effect, nor were there any liabilities incurred for the 
payment of compensation to the officers of the Company related to past, present or future services. 
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Item 1 1. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management 

The following table lists the beneficial ownership of the Company's voting securities by each person 
known by the Company to be the beneficial owner of more than 5% of such securities, as well as by all directors and 
officers of the issuer. Unless otherwise indicated, the shareholders listed possess sole voting and investment power 
with respect to the shares shown: 

Amount and Nature 
Title of Class Name and Address of of Beneficial Percent of 

Beneficial Owner Ownership Class 

Tim Apgood 
598 Villager Ln. 

Common Midvale, UT 84047 Director 1,000,000 6.00% 

Marc W. Newman 
2400 NW 30", #8 14 

Common Oklahoma City, OK 73 1 12 OfficerDirector 5,256,498( 1) 31.53% 

Douglas A. Newman 
2400 NW 30th, #814 

Common Oklahoma City, OK 73 1 12 Officer/ Director 1,610,000 9.66% 

All Officers and Directors as a 
Common group (3 persons) 

7,866,498 47.19% 

(1) 1,550,764 shares are held beneficially and 205,434 shares are held in Newboy, Inc., a corporation controlled 
by Mr. Newman. 

Item 12. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions 

For the year ended December 3 1, 1998 consulting agreements were entered into between the company and 
certain related parties in exchange for shares of common stock. There were no related party transactions noted for 
the year ended December 3 1,1999. 

Item 13. Exhibits and Reports on form 8-K. 
a. Exhibits 

Exhibit No. Page 

24.0 Power of attorney 
27.0 Financial Data Schedule 

Included on Signature Page of this Form 1 0-KSB 
For electronic filing only 
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b. Reports on Form 8-K 

1. None. 

2. SIGNATURES 

In accordance with Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, the Registrant caused this report to be signed on its 
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

LONE WOLF ENERGY, INC. 

/s/ DOUGLAS A. NEWMAN 

By: Douglas A. Newman, Vice President and 

Date: March 30, 2000 

Secretary 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that each individual whose signature appears below hereby 
constitutes and appoints Douglas A. Newman, his true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agent, to sign any or all 
amendments to this Report on Form 10-KSB, and to file the same with all exhibits thereto and other documents in 
connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto the attorney-in-fact and agent 
full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in 
connection therewith, as fully to all intents and purposes as he might or could do in person hereby ratifying and 
confirming that said attorney-in-fact and agent may lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof. 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Exchange Act of 1934, this Report on Form 10-KSB has been signed below 
by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated. 

Signature Capacity Date 

i s /  MARC W. NEWMAN President and Director March 30, 2000 
Marc W. Newman 

/s/ DOUGLAS A. NEWMAN 
Douglas A. Newman 

Vice President, Secretary, and Director March 30, 2000 

/ s i  TIM APGOOD Director 
Tim Apgood 

March 30, 2000 
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AGREEMENT A N D  PLAN OF REORGANIZATION 

THIS AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF REORGANIZATION (this "Agreement") is 
made and entered into this day of May, 2000, by and among LONE WOLF ENERGY, INC., 
a Colorado corporation, together with its successors and assigns ("Lone Wolf") and PRESTIGE 
ACQUISITION COW., an Oklahoma corporation, a wholly-owned, direct subsidiary of Lone 
Wolf ("Acquisition Company"), both with mailing address of 2400 N.W. 3Oth, No. 814, Oklahoma 
City, Oklahoma 73 112, and PRESTIGE INVESTMENTS, INC., an Oklahoma corporation 
("Prestige"), its wholly owned subsidiary corporation, ZENEX LONG DISTANCE, INC., an 
Oklahoma corporation, d/b/a ZENEX COMMUNICATIONS, INC. ("Zenex"), RICKY A. 
NAYLOR, an individual ("Naylor"), DEBRA G. MOREHEAD, an individual ("Morehead"), 
FIREBALL ENTERPRISES, L.L.C., an Oklahoma limited liability company ("Fireball"), JOEY 
ALFRED, an individual ("Alfi,,O and BRIAN GUSTAS, an individual ("Gustas") (Naylor, 
Morehead, Fireball, Alfied and Gustas shall be sometimes collectively referred to herein as the 
"Shareholders"). Prestige, Zenex and the Shareholders shall for all purposes under this Agreement 
be deemed to have the mailing address of 821 S. W. 66th Street, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73 139. 
All of the foregoing shall sometimes hereinafter be collectively referred to herein as the "Parties." 

R E C I T A L S  

A. Lone Wolf is a Colorado corporation and a publicly-held company which files 
periodic reports with the Securities and Exchange C o d s s i o n  ("SEC"). Lone Wolf is engaged in 
e-commerce and intends to acquire and put together business units with Internet and 
telecommunications-centered knowledge and capabilities similar to those of Zenex. 

B. Zenex is engaged in the business of (i) providing long distance calling cards 
and service in the telecommunications industry and possesses state and federal regulatory authority 
to transact business in fortynine (49) states of the United States of America, and (ii) in the Wildfire 
telecommunications products and services business at its only offices in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
County, Oklahoma, located at 3705 West Memorial Road, Suite 10 1 -Z, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
73 134 (the "Business"). 

C. Prestige is a holding company which has as its principal asset all of the issued 
and outstanding capital stock of Zenex. The Shareholders are the holders of all of the issued and 
outstanding common capital stock of Prestige (the "Shares"). Naylor and Morehead constitute all 
of the currently elected officers of Prestige and all of the members of the Board of Directors of 
Prestige. Prestige owns all of the issued and outstanding capital stock of its subsidiary corporation, 
Zenex. 

D. The Boards of Directors of each of Lone Wolf, Prestige, Zenex and the 
Acquisition Company believe that it is in the best interests of each such respective company and its 
respective shareholders to consummate the reorganization provided for in this Agreement pursuant 
to which Lone Wolf will directly acquire all of the Shares of Prestige (and thereby own and control 
its subsidiary, Zenex) through a merger of Acquisition Company with and into Prestige, with 
Prestige to be the surviving corporation. 
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E. For federal income tax purposes, it is intended that the foregoing merger 
qualify as a reorganization under the provisions of Section 368(a)( 1)(B) and (a)(2)(E) of the United 
States Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). 

F. The Shareholders, Zenex and Prestige, on the one hand, and Lone Wolf and 
Acquisition Company, on the other hand, desire to make certain representations, warranties, 
covenants and other agreements in connection with the transactions contemplated hereby as set forth 
in this Agreement below, and to enter into this Agreement in order to evidence the terms and 
conditions of the proposed acquisition by merger of Prestige by Lone Wolf (the "Merger"). 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the aforementioned Recitals, the premises, 
and of the mutual covenants, promises, representations and wananties set forth herein, and for such 
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged 
by the Parties hereto, the Parties hereto do hereby covenant and agree as follows. 

ARTICLE I 
DEFINITIONS 

The terms defined in this Article I shall have the following respective meanings for 
all purposes of this Agreement and all schedules and exhibits hereto: 

1.1 "Affiliate" means with respect to any Person, any other Person that, directly 
or indirectly, through one or more intermediaries, controls, is controlled by, or is under direct or 
indirect common control with, such first Person. For purposes of this definition, the term "Control" 
(including the correlative meanings of the terms "Controls," Controlled by," and "under direct 
or indirect Control with") as used with respect to any Person, shall mean the possession, directly 
or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management policies of such Person, 
whether through the ownership of voting securities or by contract or otherwise. 

1.2 "Business" shall have the meaning given to that term in Paragraph B of the 
Recitals above. 

1.3 "Closing" means the consummation and effectuation of the transactions 
contemplated herein pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and subject to the 
provisions of Articles VI and VII below, which shall occur (a) at 1O:OO a.m. in the offices of Fellers, 
Snider, Blankenship, Bailey & Tippens, P.C., in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, on a date to be specified 
by Lone Wolf, which shall be no later than the third (3rd) business day after the satisfaction of the 
last to occur of the conditions set forth in Article VI; or (b) on such other date or at such other time 
or place as is mutually agreed upon by the Parties hereto. 

1.4 "Closing Date" means the date on which the Closing actually occurs. 

1.5 "Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 

1.6 "Effective Time" shall have the meaning given to that term in Section 2.2 
of this Agreement, below. 
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1.7 "Employee Benefits" means all wages, accrued vacation, sick leave and 
personal day payments, employment contracts and collective bargaining agreements, salary 
continuation (for disability or otherwise), scholarship programs or other compensatory practices, 
whether formal or informal, for the benefit of one or more present or former Employees or their 
beneficiaries, medical, dental and hospitalization, Medicare premium reimbursement, sick pay, 
sickness and accident benefits, short- and long-term disability benefits, workers' compensation, life 
insurance (and any other death benefits) and any and all other individual and group benefits under 
all Employee Plans and other arrangements in effect or covering one or more employees or retired, 
disabled or terminated Employees (including their dependents and beneficiaries). 

1.8 "Employee Plans" means any of the following which is or was at any time 
during the preceding seven (7) years sponsored by Zenex; any employee welfare benefit plan (within 
the meaning of Section 3( 1) of ERISA) or employee pension benefit plan (within the meaning of 
Section 3(2) of ERISA), including all collectively bargained plans, and all plans or policies providing 
for "fiinge benefits" (including, but not limited to, vacation, paid holidays, personal leave, employee 
discount, educational benefits, or similar programs), and all other bonus, incentive, compensation, 
profit sharing, deferred compensation, stock, severance, retirement, health, life, disability, group 
insurance, employment, stock option, stock purchase, stock appreciation rights, supplemental 
unemployment, layoff, consulting, or any other similar plan, agreement, policy or arrangement 
(whether written or oral, qualified or unqualified, currently effective or terminated), and any trust, 
escrow or other agreement related thereto, regardless of whether funded. 

1.9 "Employees" means all present employees of Zenex whose services are or 
have been used primarily by or in connection with the Business, including part-time Employees, all 
of whom are listed on Exhibit 1.9, as defined below, attached hereto. Prestige does not, and has not 
had, any employees. 

1.10 "Environmental Laws" shall have the meaning given to that term in Section 
3.20 of this Agreement, below. 

1.1 1 "ERISA" means the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as 
amended. 

1.12 "Financial Statements" shall have the meaning given to that term in Section 
3.4 of this Agreement, below. 

1.13 "Hazardous Materials" means any substance, waste or material defined as 
hazardous or toxic by any Environmental Law and otherwise shall have the meaning given to that 
term in Section 3.20, below. 

1.14 "Intellectual Property" means all Patents, Know-How, Technology, 
trademarks and copyrights which are used by Zenex in the conduct of its Business. 

1.15 "Know-How" means all technical information, know-how data, techniques, 
discoveries, inventions, ideas and other information (whether or not patentable) that (i) Prestige, 
Zenex or the Shareholders have or may develop or acquire; or (ii) that Prestige, Zenex or the 
Shareholders control; and (iii) is necessary or desirable in the use, including any use in connection 
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with research and experimentation, manufacture, sale or other disposition or which is otherwise 
essential with regard to the conduct of the Business. 

1.16 "Liabilities" means any direct or indirect indebtedness, liability, claim, loss, 
damage, deficiency, obligation or responsibility, known or unknown, fmed or unfixed, choate or 
inchoate, liquidated or unliquidated, secured or unsecured, accrued, absolute, contingent or 
otherwise, including without limitation, liabilities on account of Taxes, other governmental charges 
or lawsuits brought, whether or not of the kind required by generally accepted accounting principles 
to be set forth in a financial statement. 

1.17 "Lien" means any lien, pledge, mortgage, security interest, claim, lease, 
charge, option, right of first refusal, easement, servitude, transfer restriction, or any other 
encumbrance, restriction or limitation whatsoever. 

1.18 "Losses" means any and all claims, demands, losses, costs, expenses, 
obligations, liabilities, damages, recoveries and deficiencies, including interest, penalties and 
attorneys' fees and disbursements and costs of investigation. 

1.19 "Machinery and Equipment" means all of the office equipment, machinery, 
vehicles, equipment, desktop computers, hand-held computers (including, without limitation, all 
printers, modems, terminals and controls used in operating such desktop or hand-held computers and 
all spare parts of such equipment), all software, fixtures, telephone numbers and other personal 
property and fixed assets owned by Zenex and used in the Business. 

1.20 
Agreement, below. 

"Notice" means any notice given pursuant to the terms of Section 10.4 of this 

1.2 1 "Ordinary Course of Business" means an action taken by a person which: 
(i) is consistent with the past practices of such person and is taken in the ordinary course of the 
normal day-to-day operations of such person; (ii) is not required to be authorized by Board of 
Directors of such person (or by any person or group of persons exercising similar authority); and (iii) 
is similar in nature and magnikde to action customarily taken, without any authorization by the 
Board of Directors (or by any person or group of persons exercising similar authority), in the 
ordinary course of the normal day-to-day operations of such persons that are in the same line of 
business as such person. 

1.22 "Patents" means all patent applications (inclusive of patent applications filed 
after the date of this Agreement and relating to the Technology) and all patents (including inventor's 
certificates) issued at any time throughout out the world, divisionals, continuations, reissues, re- 
examinations, extensions and foreign counterparts of such patents that the Shareholders, Prestige or 
Zenex have, may file or acquire prior to the Closing Date hereunder and that relate to the Business. 

1.23 "Person" means an individual, partnership, corporation, trust, unincorporated 
organization, association or joint venture or government agency, political subdivision or 
instrumentality thereof. 
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1.24 "Regulatory Approvals" means all necessary approvals, certifications, 
licenses and authorizations and all pending applications seeking such approvals, licenses or 
authorizations from any local, state or federal governmental authority necessary for the conduct of 
the Business of Zenex and the marketing and sale of long distance services provided by Zenex. 

1.25 "Returns" means all retums, declarations, reports, statements and other 
documents required to be filed in respect of Taxes and Employee Benefit Plans, and the term 
"Return" means any one of the foregoing Returns. 

1.26 "Tariffs" means all state and federal tariffs, licenses, consents, approvals, 
permits and authorizations owned by Zenex which are issued by the federal or state regulatory 
agency having the authority to regulate long distance telecommunications and which are necessary 
for Zenex to possess in order to conduct the Business in the manner in which it is currently being 
conducted. 

1.27 "Taxes" means all federal, state, local, foreign and other net income, gross 
income, gross receipts, sales, use, docurnenmy, ad valorem, value-added, transfer, h c h i s e ,  profits, 
license, lease, real property gains or transfer, service, service use, rental, withholding, payroll, 
employment, excise, worker's compensation, Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation premiums, 
severance, stamp, occupation, premium, property, windfall profits, production, customs, duties or 
other taxes, assessments, fees, levies or other governmental charges of any kind whatever, together 
with any penalties, additions to tax or additional amounts with respect thereto and the term "Tax" 
means any one of the foregoing Taxes. 

1.28 "Technology" means, collectively, all of the right, title and interest of 
Prestige, Zenex or the Shareholders in Know-How and Patents. 

ARTICLE I1 
THE MERGER 

2.1 The Mewer. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and in 
accordance with the applicable provisions of the Oklahoma General Corporation Act (1 8 O.S. 199 1 
§ 1001, et seq.) (the "OGCA"), at the Effective Time, Acquisition Company shall merge (the 
"Merger") with and into Prestige, whereupon Acquisition Company's separate corporate existence 
shall cease and Prestige shall be the surviving corporation in the Merger (the "Surviving 
Corporation") and shall continue its corporate existence under the laws of the State of Oklahoma. 
As a result of the Merger, Prestige shall become a wholly-owned, direct subsidiary of Lone Wolf. 
Zenex shall continue to be the wholly-owned, direct subsidiary of Prestige. The effects and 
consequences of the Merger shall be as set forth in Section 2.3, below. 

2.2 Filing of Certificate of Merper; Effective Time. Lone Wolf shall cause 
a Certificate of Merger with respect to the Merger, in form and substance satisfactory to Lone Wolf 
and Prestige (the "Certificate of Merger"), to be executed and filed on the date of the Closing of the 
Merger or such other date as Lone Wolf, Acquisition Company, Prestige and the Shareholders may 
agree, with the Secretary of State of the State of Oklahoma, as provided in the OGCA. The Merger 
shall become effective at the time and date on which the Certificate of Merger has been duly filed 
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with the Secretary of State, or such time and date as is agreed upon by the Parties and specified in 
the Certificate of Merger, and such time and date are referred to herein as the "Effective Time." 

2.3 Effect of the Melmer. The Parties hereby agree to the following provisions 
as to the effect of the Merger when consummated: 

2.3.1 Name of SurvivinP Corporation. The Acquisition Company shall 
be merged with and into Prestige (the Acquisition Company and Prestige shall sometimes 
hereinafter be .collectively referred to as the "Constituent Corporations") at the Effective 
Time with Prestige to be the Surviving Corporation. The name of the Surviving Corporation 
from and after the Effective Time shall be "Prestige Investments, Inc." 

2.3.2 Certificate of Incorporation. The Certificate of Incorporation of 
the Surviving Corporation shall be the Certificate of Incorporation of Prestige until thereafter 
amended as provided by law and such Certificate of Incorporation. 

2.3.3 Bv-Laws. The By-Laws of the Surviving Corporation shall, at the 
Effective Time, be the By-Laws of Prestige until thereafter amended, as provided by law and 
such By-Laws. 

2.3.4 Directors. The Directors of Acquisition Company immediately 
prior to the Effective Time shall be and become the directors of Prestige, as the Surviving 
Corporation, as of the Effective Time, and until their successors are duly appointed or 
elected in accordance with applicable law, or until their earlier death, resignation or removal 
in accordance with the Certificate of Incorporation and By-Laws of Prestige. All members 
of the Board of Directors of Prestige and of Zenex shall tender their resignations to Lone 
Wolf in form and substance satisfactory to Lone Wolf, on or before the Closing Date, to be 
effective at the Effective Time ("Resignations"). 

2.3.5 Officers. The officers of the Acquisition Company immediately 
prior to the Effective Time shall be and become the officers of Prestige, as of the Effective 
Time, until their successors are duly appointed or elected in accordance with applicable law, 
or until their earlier death, resignation or removal in accordance with the Certificate of 
Incorporation and By-Laws of Prestige. All persons holding offices in Prestige and in Zenex 
prior to the Effective Time shall tender their Resignations to Lone Wolf on or before the 
Closing Date, to be effective at the Effective Time. 

2.3.6 Legal Effect of the Merger. At the Effective Time, all and singular 
the rights, privileges, powers and franchises, as well of a public as of a private nature, and 
all the property, real, personal and mixed, of each of the Constituent Corporations, and all 
debts due to either of them on whatever account, including subscriptions to shares and all 
other things in action, or belonging to either of them, shall be taken and deemed to be 
transferred to, and shall be vested in, the Surviving Corporation without further act or deed; 
and all property, rights, privileges, powers and franchises and all and every other interest 
shall be thereafter as effectively the property of the Surviving Corporation as they were of 
the Constituent Corporations, and the title to any real estate vested by deed or otherwise in 
either of the Constituent Corporations shall not revert or be in any way impaired by reason 
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of the Merger; but the Surviving Corporation shall thence forth be liable for all debts, 
liabilities, obligations, duties and penalties of each of the Constituent Corporations and all 
said debts, liabilities, obligations, duties and penalties shall thenceforth attach to the 
Surviving Corporation and may be enforced against it to the same extent as if said debts, 
liabilities, obligations, duties and penalties had been incurred or contracted by it. No liability 
or obligation due or to become due at the Effective Time, or any claim or demand for any 
cause then existing against either of the Constituent Corporations or any stockholder, officer 
or director thereof, shall be released or impaired by the Merger, and all rights of creditors and 
all liens upon property of either of the Constituent Corporations shall be preserved 
unimpaired. 

2.3.7 Further Assurances and Documentation as Necessarv to Evidence 
the Mewer. From time to time, as and when requested by the Surviving Corporation, or 
its successors or assigns, the officers and directors of Prestige last in office, including, 
without limitation, the Shareholders, shall execute and deliver such deeds and other 
instruments and shall take or cause to be taken such further action or other actions as shall 
be necessary in order to vest or perfect in or to confirm of record or otherwise the Surviving 
Corporation's title to, and possession of, all the interest@), properties, Machinery and 
Equipment, Intellectual Property, assets, rights, privileges, immunities, powers, franchises 
and authority of Prestige and otherwise carry out the purpose of this Agreement and 
effectuate the Merger and the officers and directors of Prestige and the officers and directors 
of Lone Wolf are fully authorized in the name of Prestige or otherwise to take any and all 
such action. 

2.3.8 Tax Consequences. It is intended by the Parties hereto that the 
Merger shall constitute a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a)( 1)@) and 
(a)(2)(E) of the Code. The Parties hereto adopt this Agreement as a "Plan of 
Reorganization" within the meaning of Section 1.368-2(g) and 1.368-3(a) of the United 
States Income Tax Regulations. 

2.4 The Closing. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the 
Closing shall take place on the Closing Date at the offices of Fellers, Snider, Blankenship, Bailey 
& Tippens, 100 N. Broadway, Suite 1700, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, at 1O:OO o'clock a.m., local 
time, or at such other time, date or place as the Shareholders and Lone Wolf may agree in writing. 

2.5 Conversion of Acauisition Company Stock. At the Effective Time, each 
share of the common stock of Acquisition Company outstanding iinmediately prior to the Effective 
Time shall, by virtue of the Merger and without any action on the part of the holder thereof, be 
converted into and shall become one (1) share of common stock of the Surviving Corporation to be 
titled in the name of Lone Wolf. 

2.6 Consideration for Exchange and Surrender of the Shares bv the 
Shareholders. As consideration for the Merger, Lone Wolf shall issue to the Shareholders at 
Closing on the Closing Date, in exchange for all of the Shares and in proportion to their respective 
ownership of the Shares, an aggregate total of Fifteen Million Five Hundred Fifty Thousand 
(1 5,550,000) shares of Lone Wolf Common Stock, par value, $0.001 per share ("Lone Wolf Stock"). 
The Lone Wolf Stock is currently trading on the OTC Bulletin Board under the symbol "LWEI." 
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The aforesaid shares of Lone Wolf Stock shall be exchanged for all of the Shares owned by the 
Shareholders. Subject to the obligations and covenants of Lone Wolf to effect a registration of all 
of the Lone Wolf Stock being issued to the Shareholders at Closing, as expeditiously as possible, in 
the manner required in Section 2.7, below, the Shareholders expressly acknowledge and agree that 
if the Lone Wolf Stock being issued to them pursuant hereto cannot be registered before the 
Effective Time, that then, and in such event, the Lone Wolf Stock issued to them at Closing will not 
be Registered Securities, as that term is defined below in Section 2.7. In that event, the Lone Wolf 
Stock to be issued to the Shareholders at the Closing hereunder (i) will not be registered under the 
Securities Act of 193 3, or any applicable state securities laws; (ii) will be issued to them in reliance 
upon the exemption from registration contained in Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, and 
similar provisions of the state securities laws; (iii) will be so acquired by them for investment 
purposes only and not with a view to, or in connection with, a distribution thereof; and (iv) will 
contain standard legends restricting the transfer of said Lone Wolf Stock, subject to compliance with 
all federal and state securities laws. Prestige covenants and agrees that the stock transfer books of 
Prestige shall be closed as of the date of this Agreement, and no transfer of record of any of the 
Shares shall take place thereafter, nor shall any issuance of shares of the common stock or the 
preferred stock of Prestige take place thereafter. Notwithstanding anythmg contained in this Section 
2.6.1 to the contrary, each share of Prestige common stock issued and held in Prestige's treasury 
immediately prior to the Effective Time shall, by virtue of the Merger, cease to be outstanding and 
shall be cancelled and retired without payment of any consideration therefor. 

2.7 Rehtration of the Lone Wolf Stock to be Issued to the Shareholders at 
Closing. 

2.7.1 Re&tration Statement. As a material and integral inducement to 
the Shareholders to execute and enter into this Agreement and to consummate the Merger, 

1 Lone Wolf covenants and agrees, as soon as is reasonably practical following the execution 
and delivery of this Agreement, but in all events no later than ninety (90) days after the date 
of this Agreement, to file a Registration Statement with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission ("SEC") on such form as determined by Lone Wolf to be appropriate in order 
to permit the sale, transfer or other disposition by the Shareholders of all of the shares of 
Lone Wolf Stock to be received by them at the Closing of the Merger hereunder, subject to 
such other applicable rules and regulations under the Securities Act of 1933, or the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934, which might otherwise restrict or limit the amount of Lone Wolf 
Stock that can be sold by the Shareholders at such time. The shares of the Lone Wolf Stock 
issued to the Shareholders pursuant to this Agreement which are so registered in accordance 
with this Section 2.7 shall be hereinafter referred to as the "Registered Securities." Lone 
Wolf agrees to use its best efforts to have such registration declared effective, as 
expeditiously as possible, by both the SEC and the Oklahoma Department of Securities 
("Oklahoma Department"). The Shareholders and Lone Wolf agree that if it has been 
successful in obtaining an effective registration of the Lone Wolf Stock on or before the 
Closing Date, that then, and in such event, the Shareholders shall be issued Registered 
Securities in exchange for the Shares in substitution for and instead of the restricted shares 
of Lone Wolf Stock, as described in Section 2.6.1, above. Lone Wolf covenants and agrees 
to continue the registration of the Registered Securities for a period of two (2) years after the 
effective date of the applicable Registration Statement. If Lone Wolf shall at any time amend 
any such Registration Statement or amend or supplement the Prospectus included therein, 

58738.3:9853 1 8 



it will give the Shareholders owning shares of Lone Wolf Stock covered by any such 
Registration Statement, reasonable notice in advance, and will notify such Shareholders 
promptly of the time at which any such Registration Statement, amendment, or supplement 
becomes effective. Shareholders agree to refrain fiom selling any such shares of Lone Wolf 
Stock covered pursuant to such Registration Statement after any notification that an 
amendment or supplement is being prepared and prior to the effectiveness thereof. After the 
expiration of such two (2) year period fiom or after the effective date of the registration of 
the Lone Wolf Stock, or any extension thereof, Lone Wolf may take such action as it desires 
to cause the de-registration of any such shares not sold. All of the obligations of Lone Wolf 
and the Shareholders with regard to the registration of the Lone Wolf Stock being issued to 
the Shareholders at Closing, as set forth in this Section 2.7, shall expressly survive the 
Closing hereunder and the consummation of the transaction embodied by this Ageement and 
shall be specifically enforceable thereafter by the Parties hereto as their respective interests 
may appear. 

2.7.2 ExDenses of Registration. Lone Wolf shall bear all expenses of any 
registration of the Registered Securities including, without limitation: (i) any required special 
audits of Lone Wolf, Prestige, Zenex or any affiliate not useable in Lone Wolf's annual audit 
and necessitated by this requirement for registration; (ii) any underwriter's discount or 
commission that may be owing, if at any time or times an underwriter is employed by Lone 
Wolf; (iii) any broker or dealer charges that may be owing in conjunction with the 
registration; and (iv) all counsel fees and expenses of the Shareholders, the underwriters and 
Lone Wolf in conjunction therewith. Lone Wolf will furnish each Shareholder whose shares 
are registered, copies of preliminary prospectuses, final prospectuses (together with 
supplements thereto) and other documents necessary or incidental to the offerings and 
dispositions pursuant to such registrations in such quantities as Shareholders may reasonably 
request. Shareholders shall notify Lone Wolf when a Prospectus relating to the shares of 
such Shareholder is required to be delivered under the 1933 Act, of the happening of any 
event relating to (i) such Shareholder, (ii) the Registered Securities held by such Shareholder, 
or (iii) such Shareholder's intended method of disposition of the Registered Securities, as a 
result of which such Prospectus includes an untrue statement of a material fact or omits to 
state any material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements 
therein not misleading in light of.the circumstances then existing, and to furnish Lone Wolf 
such information regarding the Shareholder, the Registered Securities held by such 
Shareholder and the intended method of disposition of such shares of Lone Wolf Stock as 
Lone Wolf shall reasonably request. 

2.7.3 Blue Skv. In connection with the registration of the shares held 
by the Shareholders, Lone Wolf will prepare and file such documents as may be necessary 
to register or qualify such shares under the Securities or Blue Sky laws of such states as the 
Shareholder reasonably requests and utilize reasonable efforts to cause such shares to be 
qualified for public sale in such state; provided, however, that Lone Wolf shall not be 
required to qualify as a foreign corporation or to file a general consent to service of process 
in any such state by reason thereof. 
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2.7.4 Registration Statement: Indemnification. 

(a) With regard to the registration of the Registered Securities, 
Lone Wolfwill indemnify each of the Shareholders who participates therein and hold 
them harmless against any loss, claim, liability, damage or action arising out of or 
based on any untrue statement of a material fact contained in the Registration 
Statement when it becomes effective or in any preliminary or final Prospectus, or 
amendment or supplement thereto, or any omission to state therein a material fact 
required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein not 
misleading, and will reimburse the indemnified person for any attorney fees, court 
costs or other legal expenses reasonably incurred in investigating or defending any 
such action or claim, except: (a) to the extent that the untrue statement or omission 
was made in reliance upon and in conformity with information, written or oral, 
furnished to Lone Wolf by the indemnified person for use in or which could 
reasonably be expected to be used or relied upon in the Registration Statement, 
preliminary or final Prospectus, or amendment or supplement thereto; or (b) if the 
indemnified person failed to send a final Prospectus to the purchaser of the shares 
and the loss, claim, liability, damage or action for which indemnification is claimed 
would not have existed if such purchaser had received a final Prospectus. 

(b) Each of the Shareholders agrees to indemnify Lone Wolf, each 
of its directors, each of its officers who sign the Registration Statement, each person 
who controls Lone Wolf, and each counsel and auditor to or for any of the foregoing 
against any loss, claim, liability, damage or action arising out of or based on any 
untrue statement of a material fact furnished by the Shareholders and included in the 
Registration Statement when the same becomes effective or in any preliminary or 
final Prospectus or amendment or supplement thereto, or any omission to state 
therein a material fact required to be stated therein by the Shareholders or necessary 
to make the statements therein not misleading as to the facts furnished by the selling 
Shareholder, respectively, and to reimburse the indemnified person for any attorney 
fees, court costs or other legal expenses reasonably incurred in investigating or 
defending any such action or claim, but only to the extent that the untrue statement 
or omission was made in reliance upon and in conformity with information, written 
or oral, furnished to Lone Wolf by the indemnifying party for use in or which could 
reasonably be expected to be used or relied upon in the Registration Statement, 
preliminary or final Prospectus, or amendment or supplement thereto. 

(c) Promptly after notice that any action for which indemnification 
is available under this Section 2.7.4 is threatened or pending (but in no event later 
than thirty (30) days), the indemnified party shall notify the indemnifying party, who 
shall be entitled to assume and control the defense of the action at its sole expense. 
If the indemnifying party gives notice to the indemnified party of its election to 
assume and control the defense, the indemnifying party shall not be liable to the 
indemnified party for any legal or other expenses subsequently incurred by the 
indemnified party in connection with the defense or investigation of the action. If the 
indemnified party fails to notify the indemnifying party of the threatened or pending 
action in accordance with this Section, the indemnifying party shall have no liability 
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to indemnified party with respect to the action but shall remain liable hereunder to 
all other indemnified persons. 

2.7.5 The obligation of Lone Wolf to register the shares of Lone Wolf Stock 
being issued to the Shareholders under this Agreement shall automatically inure to the 
benefit of the heirs and personal representatives of the Shareholders, but are not otherwise 
transferable. 

2.7.6 Lone Wolf further covenants and agrees to take any and all necessary 
actions to cause the Registered Securities to comply with all rules and requirements of the 
Oklahoma Department or any other applicable state securities laws with regard to the 
issuance and sale of the shares of Lone Wolf Stock issued to the Shareholders at Closing 
hereunder. 

2.8 Zenex Employees. Prestige does not have any employees. Unless 
otherwise expressly provided herein, Lone Wolf shall have the right to cause Zenex to terminate or 
to retain any of the Employees of Zenex after the Closing, in its sole and absolute discretion. Any 
Employees who are terminated from employment by Zenex shall be subject to appropriate treatment 
accorded by any existing severance policy of Zenex (a copy of which has previously been provided 
to Lone Wolf by the Shareholders). Employees who continue employment with Zenex at the 
discretion of Lone Wolf after the Closing shall continue to be eligible for all employment benefits 
plans maintained by Zenex for the benefit of its employees, to the same extent and on the same basis 
as they enjoyed prior to the Merger under the specific provisions of each of Zenexls respective 
Employee Plans. Lone Wolf does not maintain any Employee Plans. Accordingly, Zenex 
Employees will not receive any additional or supplemental Employee Benefits by reason of the 
Merger. There will also be no reduction in the existing salary or wages of the Employees whose 
employment with Zenex is continued by Lone Wolf, after Closing, by reason of the Closing, and 
such retained Employees will continue to be paid at their then current salary and wages (Le., in the 
same amounts paid to them by Zenex on the day prior to the Closing Date), subject to Lone Wolfs 
absolute right in its sole discretion to cause Zenex to increase or decrease such wages and salaries 
of such Employees after the Closing in any amount it sees fit, from time to time. 

2.9 Transfer and Surrender of the Shares bv the Shareholders to Lone Wolf 
on the Closing: Date. At the Closing on the Closing Date, Lone Wolf shall act as the exchange 
agent (the "Exchange Agent") to effect the exchange of the Shares owned by the shareholders. Each 
of the Shareholders holding a Prestige stock certificate or certificates being converted to Lone Wolf 
Stock pursuant to the Merger shall, on the Closing Date, surrender such certificate or certificates to 
the Exchange Agent (or, if such certificate or certificates shall have been lost or destroyed, shall 
deliver to the Exchange Agent an Affidavit to such effect and a bond or indemnity agreement in form 
and substance satisfactory to the Exchange Agent with regard thereto), and each such holder shall 
be entitled upon such surrender (or upon such delivery) to receive fiom Lone Wolf, in exchange 
therefor their proportionate amount of the shares of Lone Wolf Stock to be exchanged for the Shares 
so surrendered by the Shareholders pursuant to the terms and provisions of Section 2.6, above. All 
of the Prestige stock certificates representing all of the issued and outstanding Shares shall be 
delivered by the Shareholders to the Exchange Agent on the Closing Date, duly endorsed in blank 
for transfer by each of the Shareholders, as to each of their respective share certificates, or 
accompanied by stock powers duly executed in blank for transfer, by each of the Shareholders as to 
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each of their respective stock certificates representing all of the Shares owned by the Shareholders. 
Notwithstanding the tender or non-tender of the stock certificates by the Shareholders on the Closing 
Date, all Shares shall be and become void and shall cease to evidence any ownership interest or 
rights in Prestige on the Closing Date, having been converted pursuant to Oklahoma law to a right 
to receive the consideration expressly provided for in Section 2.6, above. 

2.10 Closiw Date Deliveries bv Lone Wolf. At the Closing, Lone Wolf shall 
execute and deliver to the Shareholders, or cause Acquisition Company to execute and deliver to the 
Shareholders, the following: 

2.10.1 The issuance and delivery of the Lone Wolf Stock to the Shareholders 
in proportion to their ownership of the Shares, in the manner and at the times required, 
pursuant to Section 2.6, above; 

2.10.2 A copy of the respective Board of Directors' Resolutions of Lone Wolf 
and of the Acquisition Company approving this Agreement and authorizing the Merger; 

2.10.3 A copy of the respective adopted By-Law Amendments and enacted 
Board of Directors' Resolution, each in form acceptable to the Shareholders, of Lone Wolf, 
Prestige and Zenex, respectively, as required by the provisions of Section 5.8 of this 
Agreement, below, to be provided to the Shareholders, on or before the Closing Date. 

2.10.4 Closing Certificate of Lone Wolf, as hereinafter defined, and required 
to be provided in Section 7.3 of this Agreement, below; 

2.10.5 The Certificate of Merger to be filed by Lone Wolf with the Oklahoma 
Secretary of State to evidence the consummation of the Merger of Acquisition Company with 
and into Prestige, with Prestige to be the Surviving Corporation; and 

2.10.6 Such other documents, assignments, transfers or officer's certificates 
as the shareholders may deem reasonable and necessary for Lone Wolf to execute or deliver 
in order to fully effectuate the Merger contemplated by this Agreement under the 
circumstances. 

2.1 1 Closing Date Deliveries by Prestipe. Zenex and the Shareholders. At the 
Closing, Prestige, Zenex and the Shareholders shall execute and deliver to Lone Wolf the following 
respective items, as stated below: 

2.1 1.1 Closing Certificate of Prestige, Zenex and of the Shareholders, 
respectively, as hereinafter defined, as required to be provided in Section 6.3 of this 
Agreement, below; 

2.11.2 Certified copies of the Resolutions of the Board of Directors and of 
the Shareholders of Prestige and of Zenex, respectively, as required and represented by the 
provisions of Sections 3.1, 3.2 and 3.9, respectively, and pursuant to Section 6.1 of this 
Agreement, below; 
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2.1 1.3 The Stock Certificates representing all of the issued and outstanding 
Shares, duly endorsed in blank for transfer, or accompanied by stock powers duly endorsed 
in blank for transfer, by each of the Shareholders as to their respective common stock 
certificates collectively representing all of the Shares owned by each of the Shareholders; 

2.1 1.4 Copies certified by the Oklahoma Secretary of State of the Certificate 
of Incorporation of Prestige and of Zenex, respectively, and copies of the By-Laws of 
Prestige and Zenex, respectively, certified to be true and correct by the Secretary of Prestige 
and of Zenex, respectively, as required to be provided by Prestige and Zenex, respectively, 
to Lone Wolf pursuant to Sections 3.1 and 3.2, respectively, of this Agreement; 

2.1 1.5 Copies of all insurance policies required to be provided by Prestige 
and Zenex to Lone Wolf pursuant to Section 3.16 of this Agreement; 

2.1 1.6 The Resignations executed by all of the respective members of the 
Board of Directors and all respective officers of Prestige and Zenex prior to the Closing 
Date, resigning from membership on Prestige's and Zenex's respective Board of Directors 
and from all of the oflicer positions held by them, respectively, in Prestige and Zenex, 
effective at the Effective Time; 

2.1 1.7 Certificate of Merger to be filed with the Oklahoma Secretary of State 
to evidence the consummation of the Merger pursuant hereto, as required by the applicable 
provisions of the OGCA, duly executed by Lone Wolf and Prestige; and 

2.1 1.8 Such other documents, assignments, transfers or officers' certificates 
as Lone Wolf may deem reasonable and necessary for Prestige, Zenex or the Shareholders 
to execute or deliver in order to fully effectuate the Merger contemplated by this Agreement 
under the circumstances. 

ARTICLE 111 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

OF THE SHAREHOLDERS, PRESTIGE AND ZENEX 

The Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex, respectively, do each hereby specifically 
covenant and agree to prepare and deliver to Lone Wolf, on or before the date of this Agreement, 
complete and correct copies of each of the Exhibits required to be provided to Lone Wolf by the 
terms and provisions of this Article III, below, namely, Exhibits 3.2,3.5-3.12,3.15-3.17,3.20 and 
3.24. The Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex also do &, respectively, to the extent applicable 
below, as the case may be, represent and warrant to Lone Wolf, as of the date of this Agreement and 
as of the Closing Date hereunder, as follows: 

3.1 Organization and Standine of Prestige and Zenex. Each of Prestige and 
of Zenex is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the 
State of Oklahoma, and has all requisite power and authority (corporate and other), and is duly 
qualified and licensed and possess all respective licenses, franchises, permits and other governmental 
authorizations necessary to own, lease and operate its respective assets and properties and to conduct 
its respective business as now being conducted by it, including, without limitation, the full power 
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and authority for Zenex to provide long distance calliig cards and service in the telecommunications 
industry and for Prestige and Zenex, respectively to enter into and perform its respective obligations 
under this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby. Each of Prestige and Zenex is duly 
licensed or qualified to do business and is in good standing in each jurisdiction in which its 
respective ownership or leasing of property or the conduct of its respective business requires such 
licensing or qualification and where the failure to be so licensed, qualified or in good standing would 
have a material adverse effect on the financial condition, operations, business or prospects of 
Prestige or Zenex, respectively. Other than Prestige's ownership of all of the issued and outstanding 
capital stock of Zenex, neither Prestige nor Zenex .owns any equity interest, directly or indirectly, in 
any corporation, limited liability company, partnership, joint venture, firm or other entity, of any kind 
or nature. All approvals for this Agreement and the Merger required to be obtained fiom the Board 
of Directors or the Shareholders of Prestige or of Zenex under their respective Certificates of 
Incorporation or By-Laws, or under the OGCA or other applicable law, have been obtained. Each 
of Prestige and Zenex has delivered to Lone Wolf complete and correct copies of its respective 
Certificate of Incorporation, as certified to by the Secretary of State of Oklahoma, and of its 
respective By-Laws, as certified to by the Secretary or Assistant Secretary of Prestige or Zenex, 
respectively, as in effect on the Closing Date. 

3.2 Capitalization of Prestipe and of Zenex. The authorized capital stock of 
Prestige consists of Fifty Thousand (50,000) Shares of Common Stock, par value, $1 .OO per share, 
("Prestige Stock"), of which Ten Thousand (1 0,000) shares are issued and outstanding (the "Shares") 
and are all owned by the Shareholders. None of the capital stock of Prestige is held in its treasury. 
The authorized capital stock of Zenex consists of 4,000,000 shares, divided into 1,000,000 shares 
designated as Common Stock, par value, $0.01 per share, and 3,000,000 shares designated as 
Preferred Stock, par value, $0.001 per share. Six Hundred Thirty-Five Thousand Two Hundred 
Ninety-Five (635,295) shares of the Zenex Common Stock are issued and outstanding ("Zenex 
Stock") and are all owned by Prestige. None of the shares of Zenex Preferred Stock have ever been 
issued. Twenty-Nine Thousand Seven Hundred Five (29,705) shares of Zenex Stock are held in its 
treasury. No share of the capital stock of Prestige or of Zenex has been reserved for any purpose. 
All of the issued and outstanding Shares of the Prestige Stock and all of the Zenex Stock, 
respectively, are duly and validly authorized and issued, fully paid and non-assessable and have not 
been issued in violation of any pre-emptive rights. The Shareholders are the record and beneficial 
owners of all of the issued and outstauding Shares of the Prestige Stock. Except as set forth and fully 
described on Exhibit 3.2, which is attached hereto, all of the Shares are held by the Shareholders and 
all of the Zenex Stock is held by Prestige, respectively, free and clear of all liens, encumbrances, 
pledges, options, charges, claims, security interests, agreements, equities and assessments 
whatsoever, with the Shareholders having full right and authority to sell, assign, transfer and deliver 
the Shares as herein provided. The Shareholders own the Shares of Stock in the respective amounts 
and in the manner respectively set forth and described opposite their names on Exhibit 3.2, which 
is attached hereto. There are no outstanding securities convertible into or exchangeable for the 
capital stock of either Prestige or Zenex, respectively, and there are no outstanding options, rights 
(pre-emptive or otherwise), or warrants to purchase or to subscribe for any equity securities of either 
Prestige or Zenex, respectively. There are no outstanding agreements, arrangements, commitments 
or understandings of any kind affecting or relating to the voting, issuance, purchase, redemption, 
repurchase or transfer of the capital stock of either Prestige or Zenex, respectively, or any equity 
securities of either Prestige or Zenex, respectively, except as expressly provided for and described 
in this Agreement. 
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3.3 Trade Names. No other person, firm or corporation is presently using or 
claiming, or has the right to use or claim, any of the following trade names: "Prestige Investments, 
Inc.," Zenex Long Distance, Inc." or "Zenex Communications, Inc.," or to any of the trademarks, 
logos or symbols used by either Prestige or Zenex in conjunction with said trade names, respectively. 
Neither Prestige nor Zenex have conferred any right or license to use any of the aforesaid trade 
names, trademarks, logos, or symbols on any other person, firm or corporation. After the Closing 
Date, the Shareholders shall forego and not make a claim to any right, title or interest in or to the use 
of the trade names listed above in this Section, or any trademarks, logos or symbols currently used 
or previously used by Prestige, Zenex or the Shareholders in conjunction with any of those said trade 
names or otherwise in any manner in conjunction with the business being currently conducted by 
Zenex. 

3.4 Financial Statements. Prestige has delivered to Lone Wolf and identified 
by reference to this Section 3.4, each of the following financial statements: (i) the unaudited annual 
financial statements of Prestige and of Zenex, respectively (consisting of a balance sheet and the 
related income statements), prepared internally by Prestige and Zenex, respectively, as of and for the 
fiscal year ending December 3 1,1999; and (ii) the unaudited internal financial statements of Prestige 
and Zenex, respectively (consisting of a balance sheet and the related income statements) as of and 
for the period ending March 3 1, 2000 (collectively, the "Financial Statements"). The Financial 
Statements fairly present the financial condition and results of operations of Prestige and Zenex, 
respectively, as of the dates and for the periods indicated therein, were prepared in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles consistently applied throughout the periods involved, 
except as otherwise set forth therein, and in accordance with the books and records of Prestige and 
Zenex, respectively. The Financial Statements contain certain estimates of expenses pertaining to 
carrier-related charges that are material to those Statements. The respective books and records of 
Prestige and Zenex, on the basis of which such Financial Statements were prepared, fully and fairly 
reflect all of the respective transactions of Prestige and Zenex, and are complete and correct in all 
material respects. The respective books of account of Prestige and Zenex reflect substantially all of 
their respective, material items of income and expense, and substantially all of their respective, 
material assets, liabilities and accruals, and are maintained in form and substance adequate for 
preparing audited Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 

3.5 Liabilities. To the knowledge of Prestige, Zenex or the Shareholders, 
neither Prestige nor Zenex has indebtedness, obligation or liability, contingent or otherwise, i.e. 
Liabilities, whether due or to become due, which is required by generally accepted accounting 
principles to be reflected in the Financial Statements, or which is material, except (i) those reflected 
in their respective Financial Statements, (ii) those individual Liabilities subsequently, respectively, 
incurred by them in the Ordinary Course of Business, or (iii) those set forth in Exhibit 3.5 to this 
Agreement. All deposit accounts and notes payable, and other Liabilities of Prestige or of Zenex, 
respectively, are current and not in default. 

3.6 Taxes. Except for calendar year 1999, to the best of the knowledge and 
belief of Prestige and Zenex, each has fully filed with the appropriate governmental agencies, all tax 
reports and returns required to be filed, including, without limitation, all federal, state and local 
income, h c h i s e ,  sales and property tax returns. A complete and accurate copy of the 1998 Return 
has previously been provided to Lone Wolf. Each of Prestige and Zenex has duly paid in full, or 
made adequate provision for the payment of, all taxes and other charges shown on all Returns to be 
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due or claimed to be due in regard to such tax returns by federal, state or local taxing authorities. 
There are no federal, state or local tax lien$ upon any of the Property or assets of either Prestige or 
Zenex. All of such reports and Returns are true, correct and complete in all material respects. All 
of the tax liabilities of Prestige and Zenex for the current year to date and all prior years, whether or 
not they have become due and payable, have been paid in full and to the extent tax liabilities have 
accrued but not become payable, they are properly reflected on the books of Prestige and Zenex, 
respectively, or in the Financial Statements. No income, fianchise, sales or property tax return of 
either Prestige or Zenex is currently being audited by the Internal Revenue Service or any other 
taxing authority having jurisdiction over Prestige or Zenex. Except as set forth on Exhibit 3.6 
hereto, neither Prestige nor Zenex is a party to, or bound by, or has any obligation under any tax 
sharing or similar agreement. There are no outstanding agreements or waivers extending the 
statutory period of limitation applicable to any state or federal income tax return of either Prestige 
or Zenex for any period. Neither Prestige nor Zenex is a party to any action or proceeding by any 
governmental authority for assessment or collection of taxes, and no claim for assessment or 
collection of taxes by any governmental authority has been asserted against either Prestige or Zenex. 
All federal or state income taxes that either Prestige or Zenex is or was required by applicable laws 
to withhold or collect have been duly withheld or collected and, to the extent required, have been 
paid to the proper governmental body or other Person who is entitled by law to receive such 
withholding. 

, 

3.7 Propertv and Assets. Neither Prestige nor Zenex owns any real property and 
the real property leased by Zenex has never been owned by Zenex. Prestige and Zenex each has 
good and marketable title to all of its respective Property. The Property is in good operating 
condition and repair, normal wear and tear excepted. Other than the Tariffs set forth on Exhibit 3.24 
hereto, the assets set forth on Exhibit 3.7 attached hereto, is a complete and accurate listing of all 
of the Property of Prestige and Zenex, respectively. 

3.8 Litbation and Proceedinm. Except as set forth in Exhibit 3.8 hereto, (i) 
there is not pending any legal, administrative, arbitration, governmental or other proceeding to which 
any of the Shareholders, Prestige or Zenex is a party, or, to the knowledge of the Shareholders, or 
of Prestige or Zenex, is threatened to be made a party; (ii) none of the Shareholders, Prestige or 
Zenex is under any investigation to their respective knowledge with respect to, or is charged with 
any violation or alleged violation of, any federal, state, local or other law or regulation; (iii) neither 
any of the Shareholders, Prestige nor Zenex, respectively, is subject to any order of any federal, state, 
or local court or other governmental agency not generally applicable to entities engaged in the same 
business as Zenex; (iv) no one has asserted, and to the knowledge of the Shareholders, Prestige or 
of Zenex, no one has grounds to assert any material claims against any of the Shareholders, Prestige 
or Zenex, based upon the wrongfid action or inaction of any of the Shareholders, Prestige or Zenex, 
or any of the respective officers, directors, agents or employees of Prestige or Zenex; and (v) no one 
has asserted and, to the knowledge of the Shareholders, Prestige or Zenex, there do not exist grounds 
for any claims against any of the Shareholders, Prestige or Zenex which have resulted or may result 
in litigation that will prevent or delay the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this 
Agreement. 

3.9 Authoritv. Each of the Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex, respectively, has 
full power and authority to carry out the transactions provided for in this Agreement on the terms 
and conditions set forth herein. The respective execution and delivery by Prestige and Zenex of this 
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Agreement and the consummation by each of them of the transactions contemplated hereby have 
been duly and validly authorized by all necessary corporate action. This Agreement constitutes a 
valid and legally binding obligation of Prestige, Zenex, and each of the shareholders, respectively, 
in accordance with its terms, except that the enforcement of the rights and remedies created hereby 
is subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization and similar laws of general application affecting 
the rights and remedies of creditors and that the availability of the remedy of specific performance 
or of injunctive or other equitable relief is subject to the discretion of the court before which any 
proceeding therefor may be brought. Except as listed on Exhibit 3.9 hereto, neither the execution 
and delivery of this Agreement, nor the consummation by the Shareholders, Prestige or Zenex, 
respectively, of the transactions contemplated hereby in accordance with the terms and conditions 
hereof, nor the respective compliance by the Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex with any of the 
provisions hereof, will violate, conflict with, result in a breach of, constitute a default under, 
accelerate the performance required by the terms of, or permit the termination of any order, writ, 
injunction, decree, statute, rule, regulation or policy guidelines applicable to the Shareholders, 
Prestige or Zenex, respectively, or any contract, agreement, indenture or instrument to which any of 
the Shareholders, Prestige or Zenex is a party or by which any of the Shareholders, Prestige or Zenex 
is bound or committed or the respective Certificate of Incorporation or Bylaws of Prestige or Zenex. 
Except for the approvals contemplated by this Agreement, none of the Shareholders, nor Prestige 
nor Zenex is required to obtain any consent, approval, order or authorization of, or to effect any 
registration, declaration or filing with, any governmental authority, or court, or under any contract, 
agreement, indenture or instrument to which any of the Shareholders or Zenex is a party, or by which 
any of them is bound or committed in connection with the execution and delivery of this Agreement, 
or the consummation of the Merger or the other transactions contemplated hereby. 

3.10 Absence of Certain Changes. Except as set forth in Exhibit 3.10 hereto or 
permitted by this Agreement, since March 31, 2000, none of the following actions, changes or 
matters has been taken by or transpired with regard to either Prestige or Zenex: 

3.10.1 any material adverse change in the financial condition, operations, 
business or prospects of either Prestige or Zenex, respectively, either individually or taken 
as a whole, other than changes which are the result of changes in laws or regulations, 
conditions affecting the economy generally or other factors affecting the medical technology 
industry in general; 

3.10.2 any sale, assignment, transfer, purchase or other disposition of any 
tangible or intangible asset of either Prestige or Zenex, except in the Ordinary Course of 
Business consistent with past practice, and for fair and adequate consideration; 

3.10.3 any suffering of any damage, destruction, or loss, whether as the 
result of fire, explosion, tomado, earthquake, accident, casualty, labor trouble, requisition or 
taking of property by any government or any agency of any government, flood, windstorm, 
embargo, not or act of God or the enemy, or other similar or dissimilar casualty or event or 
otherwise, and whether or not covered by insurance, materially and adversely affecting the 
business, property, or assets of either Prestige or Zenex; 

3.10.4 any increase in the compensation payable or to become payable by 
either Prestige or Zenex to any of its directors, officers, employees, agents, consultants, or 

58738.3:98531 17 - 



any bonus granted to any such persons, except in the Ordinary Course of Business consistent 
with past practice; 

3.10.5 any material change in the method of recordkeeping employed by 
either Prestige or Zenex; 

3.10.6 any issuance or sale by either Prestige or Zenex of any corporate debt 
securities, or any borrowings of money or other pledging of any of their respective credit 
except in the Ordinary Course of Business consistent with past practice; 

3.10.7 any occurrence of any other material obligation or liability (absolute 
or contingent), except normal trade or business obligations or liabilities incurred in the 
Ordinary Course of Business; 

3.10.8 any mortgage, pledge, or subjecting to Lien, claim, security interest, 
charge, Encumbrance, or restriction (other than Permitted Title Exceptions) of any of the 
assets or properties of either Prestige or Zenex; 

3.10.9 any discharge or satisfaction of any Lien, mortgage, pledge, claim, 
security interest, charge, Encumbrance, or restriction or payment of any obligation or liability 
(absolute or contingent), of either Prestige or Zenex, other than in the Ordinary Course of 
Business; 

3.10.10 any declaration or payment of dividends by either Prestige or Zenex 
on its respective capital stock; 

3.10.1 1 any cancellation or compromise by either Prestige or Zenex of any 
material debt or claim, other than in the Ordinary Course of Business or upon payment in 
full; 

3.10.12 any waiver by either Prestige or Zenex of any material rights of 
value, other than in the Ordinary Course of Business or upon payment in full; 

3.10.13 except in the Ordinary Course of its Business, any entering into, 
or agreeing to enter into, any agreement or arrangement granting any preferential right to 
purchase any of their respective assets, properties, or rights or requiring the consent of any 
party to the transfer and assignment of any such respective assets, properties, or rights; 

3.10.14 any entering into of any material transaction, contract, or 
commitment outside the Ordinary Course of its Business; 

3.10.15 any introduction of any material change with respect to the 
operation of its Business, including, without limitation, its method of accounting (exclusive 
of changes generally applicable to the telecommunications industry such as, without 
limitation, changes in licensing statutes, rules and regulations, changes in accounting 
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principles, rules and practices and changes in tax laws and regulations, and the prevailing 
interpretation of any thereof); 

3.10.16 any receipt of notice or knowledge of, or reason to believe that any 
labor unrest exists among any of the Employees, or that any group, organization or union has 
attempted to organize any of the Employees; 

3.1 0.1 7 any failure to keep and operate Zenex's business organization intact 
and to seek to preserve the goodwill of its customers, suppliers and others with whom it has 
business relations; 

3.10.18 any making by either Prestige or Zenex of any capital expenditure 
or capital addition or betterment in excess of $10,000 per respective project; 

3.10.19 any making by either Prestige or Zenex of any loan or discount or 
entering into a financing lease (A) which has not been made for good, valuable and adequate 
consideration in the Ordmry Course of Business, and (B) which has not been evidenced by 
notes or other evidences of indebtedness which are true, genuine and what they purport to 
be; 

3.10.20 any agreement to do any of the foregoing; or 

3.10.21 any issuance, transfer, sale, assignment or conveyance of any shares 
of either Prestige's or Zenex's capital stock. 

3.1 1 Emplovee Benefit Plans. Unless disclosed in Exhibit 3.11 hereto, neither 
Prestige nor Zenex has any Employee Plans. Except as is disclosed in this Agreement, there are no 
pending or, to the knowledge of either Prestige or Zenex, any threatened claims by or on behalf of 
Prestige or Zenex, by any employee involving the alleged breach of fiduciary duties or violations of 
other applicable state or federal law which could result in liability on the part of Prestige or Zenex 
under ERISA or any other law, nor, to the knowledge of Prestige or Zenex, is there any basis for such 
a claim. 

3.12 No ImpendinP Material Adverse Events. Unless disclosed in Exhibit 3.12 
attached hereto, as of the date hereof, neither the Shareholders, Prestige nor Zenex has knowledge 
of any impending loss of Zenex's business, or of any other presently existing facts or circumstances 
which would be reasonably likely to have a material adverse effect upon the financial condition, 
results of operations, business, or prospects of Zenex, other than changes which are the result of 
changes in laws or regulations or other factors affecting the telecommunications industry in general 

3.13 Books and Records. The minute books of Prestige and of Zenex, 
respectively, reflect accurately all significant action ever taken by the respective Shareholders and 
Board of Directors (or any committee thereof), of Prestige or Zenex. 

3.14 Full Disclosure. None of the information concerning Prestige or Zenex 
contained in this Agreement and the Exhibits and schedules hereto, or in any of the lists, documents 
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or instruments attached hereto or to be delivered to Lone Wolf by or on behalf of Prestige, Zenex 
or the Shareholders, as contemplated by any provision of this Agreement, or in any of the 
applications or documents to be filed with governmental agencies in connection with obtaining the 
Tariffs, or for the transactions contemplated hereby, contains or will contain any untrue statement 
of a material fact or omits or will omit to state any material fact necessary to make the statements 
contained herein or therein, taken as a whole with all other such lists, documents, instruments or 
other idonnation so furnished in light of the circumstances in which they are made, not misleading. 

3.15 Simificant Apreements. Except as set forth in Exhibit 3.15 hereto, neither 
Prestige nor Zenex is a party to (in its own name or as a successor in interest) nor bound by any 
written or oral: 

contracts or commitments involving employment, consulting, 
deferred compensation, profit sharing, pension, bonus, retirement, percentage compensation, 
incentive compensation, service award, severance payment, employee benefit, or stock 
options or warrants; 

3.1 5.1 

3.15.2 leases or licenses with respect to any property, real or personal, as 
lessor, lessee, licensor, or licensee, except leases of personal property with either Prestige or 
Zenex, as lessee, with rental payments of less than $5,000 per annum in the aggregate; 

3.15.3 contract or commitment for capital expenditures in excess of 
$50,000 for any one project; 

3.15.4 material contract or commitment made other than in the Ordinary 
Course of Business for the purchase of materials or supplies or for the performance of 
services for a period extending beyond June 30,2000; 

3.1 5.5 contract or option for the purchase of any real or personal property 
other than in the Ordinary Course of Business; 

3.15.6 letter of credit or guarantee agreement; 

3.1 5.7 collective bargaining or other agreement entered into with any union 
or other entity representing employees; 

3.15.8 contract or commitment to (a) acquire investment securities in excess 
of $5,000, or (b) to extend credit in excess of $5,000, in each case for any one contract or 
commitment; or 

3.15.9 contracts, commitments, or agreements not otherwise described in 
Subsections 3.15.1 - 3.15.8, above, made other than in the Ordinary Course of Business, in 
an amount with a value of more than $5,000 in the aggregate. 

Each of Prestige and Zenex has performed in all material respects all material 
obligations required to be performed by it to date, and is not in default under, and no event has 
occurred which, with the lapse of time or action by a third party, would result in a default under, any 
presently outstanding indenture, mortgage, lease, contract, commitment, or agreement to which 

58738.3:9853 1 20 



either Prestige or Zenex is a party, or by which either is bound and which is material, or is set forth 
in Exhibit 3.15 hereto, and each such presently outstanding indenture, mortgage, lease, contract, 
commitment, or agreement is a valid, legally binding obligation of either Prestige or Zenex, and the 
other party or parties thereto. 

3.16 Insurance. Exhibit 3.16 hereto lists the insurance policies which either 
Prestige or Zenex has in full force and effect with respect to its respective assets and business. 
Unless disclosed in Exhibit 3.16, since March 3 1,2000, neither Prestige nor Zenex has received any 
notice of cancellation with respect to any of its respective insurance policies or bonds, and within 
the last three (3) years neither Prestige nor Zenex has been refused any insurance coverage sought 
or applied for (except where the refusal of coverage relates to an insurer's ceasing generally to offer 
a particular type of coverage), and it has no reason to believe that existing insurance coverage cannot 
be renewed as and when the same shall expire. 

3.17 Transactions with Affiliated Persons. Except as listed in Exhibit 3.17 
hereto, or elsewhere in this Agreement, no"Af3iliate" of either Prestige or Zenex has engaged in any 
material transactions with either Prestige or Zenex. 

3.18 Brokers. None of the Shareholders nor Zenex has retained or otherwise 
engaged or employed any broker, finder or any other person, or paid or agreed to pay any fee or 
commission to any agent, broker, finder or other person, for or on account of such person's acting 
as a broker, finder or otherwise in connection with this Agreement, the Merger or the other 
transactions contemplated hereby. 

3.19 No Default. None of the Shareholders, nor Prestige, nor Zenex, is in default 
under and no event has occwed which, with the lapse of time or action by a third party, would result 
in a default under the terms of (i) any judgment, decree, order, or writ of any agency of any 
government or court, whether federal, state or local and whether at law or in equity, or (ii) any 
license, permit, rule or regulation of any federal or state or local governmental agency which default 
would have a materially adverse effect upon the financial condition, results of operation, business, 
properties or marketing efforts of Zenex. 

3.20 Hazardous Materials. Except as set forth on Exhibit 3.20, attached 
hereto, to the best knowledge of Prestige or Zenex, no "Hazardous Materials" (as hereinafter 
defined) has been disposed of, buried beneath, or percolated beneath the real property, or 
improvements thereon, owned or leased now or during the last five years by Prestige or Zenex, 
respectively (the "Real Property"), nor has any Hazardous Materials ever been removed from and 
stored off-site of the Real Property. Further, to the best knowledge of Prestige or Zenex, there has 
been no "Release" (as hereinafter defined) of any Hazardous Materials on or from the Real Property 
or any improvements thereon. To the best of its respective knowledge, each of Prestige and Zenex 
is in material compliance with all applicable federal, state and local laws, administrative rulings, and 
regulations of any court, administrative agency or other governmental or quasi-governmental 
authority, relating to the protection of the environment (including, but not limited to, laws 
prohibiting the creation of a public nuisance). Neither Prestige nor Zenex has received notification 
from any governmental entity or a private citizen acting in the public interest that it is a potentially 
responsible party under Section 107 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation 
and Liability Act of 1980, as amended ("CERCLA") or Section 7003 of the Resource Conservation 

58738.3:98531 21 
- 



and Recovery Act of 1976, as amended ("RCRA") and none of them has received notification fiom 
any federal, state, or local government agency, or regulatory body, of a violation. The term 
"Environmental Laws*' for the purposes of this Agreement, shall include, without limitation, the 
Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. $7401, et seq.; the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. $1251, et seq., and the 
Water Quality Act of 1981; the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act ("FIFRA"), 7 
U.S.C. $136 et seq.; the Marine, Protection, Research and Sanctuaries Act, 33 U.S.C. $1401, et sea.; 
the National Environmental Policy Act, 42 U.S.C. $4321, et seq.; the Noise Control Act, 42 U.S.C. 
$4901, et seq.; the Occupational Safety and Health Act, 29 U.S.C. $651, et seq.; the RCRA, 42 
U.S.C. $6901, et seq.; as amended by the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments of 1984; the Safe 
Drinking Water Act, 42 U.S.C. $300f, et seq.; CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. $9601, et seq., as amended by 
the S u p e h d  Amendments and Reauthorization Act, and the Emergency Planning and Community- 
Right-to-Know Act; the Toxic Substance Control Act ("TSCA"), 15 U.S.C. $2601, et seq. and the 
Atomic Energy Act, 42 U.S.C. $201 1, et seq., all as may have been amended as of the date of this 
Agreement, together with their implementing regulations and guidelines as of the date of this 
Agreement. The term "Environmental Laws" shall also include all state, regional, county, municipal 
and other local laws, regulations and ordinances that are equivalent or similar to the federal laws 
recited above or that purport to regulate Hazardous Materials. The term "Hazardous Materials" shall 
include, without limitation, any hazardous substance, pollutant, or contaminants regulated under 
CERCLA; oil and petroleum products and natural gas, natural gas liquids, liquified natural gas, and 
synthetic gas usable for fuel; pesticides regulated under F E W ,  asbestos, polychlorinated biphenyls, 
and other substances regulated under TSCA; source material; special nuclear material, and by- 
product materials regulated under the Atomic Energy Act; and industrial process and pollution 
control wastes to the extent regulated under applicable Environmental Laws. The term "Release" 
shall have the meaning given to such term in Section lOl(22) of CERCLA. 

3.21 Books and Records. The books of account, minutes books, stock record 
books and other records of Prestige and of Zenex, all of which have been made available to Lone 
Wolf, are complete and correct and have been maintained in accordance with sound business 
practices. At the Closing hereunder, all of those books and records will be in possession of Prestige 
and delivered to Lone Wolf. 

3.22 No Iniunctions or Orders. Neither Prestige nor Zenex is a party to any 
agreement, and neither Prestige nor Zenex is subject to nor, to the knowledge of either Prestige or 
Zenex, respectively, threatened with, any injunctions of any court or orders of any federal, state or 
municipal court, governmental department, commission, board, bureau, agency or instrumentality, 
which would limit or otherwise adversely affect Zenexls ability to conduct its business in the 
ordinary course, or would limit or otherwise adversely affect Lone Wolfs ability to conduct the 
Business of Zenex after the Closing substantially as it is currently being conducted by Prestige and 
Zenex. 

3.23 Intellectual Propertv. Zenex owns, or has licenses to use, any and all 
Know-How, Patents, Technology, trademarks, copyrights or other Intellectual Property rights 
required for the operation of the Business. 

3.24 Tariffs. Exhibit 3.24 attached hereto, sets forth a list of all tariffs, licenses, 
consents, permits, approvals and authorizations of all governmental authorities (collectively, the 
"Tariffs") owned by Zenex. All Tariffs are in full force and effect and are all of such authorizations 
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required for the operation of Zenex's Business. Zenex has complied with the terms of the Tariffs and 
there are no pending matters or actions which could adversely affect the operation of Zenex's 
Business. The change in ownership of the stock of Prestige from the Shareholders to Lone Wolf will 
require the consent and approval of most of the governmental authorities which regulate the Tariffs. 
Neither Prestige nor Zenex knows of any reason why such approvals will not be granted by all such 
governmental authorities as to all of the respective Tariffs in the ordinary course of business. The 
Tariffs, and all amendments thereto, will be delivered to Lone Wolf at the Closing. 

ARTICLE IV 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF LONE WOLF 

Lone Wolf hereby makes the following representations and warranties to each of the 
Shareholders as of the date of this Agreement, and as of the Closing Date, as follows: 

4.1 Owanbation and StandinP of Lone Wolf. Lone Wolf is a corporation 
organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the State of Colorado. Lone Wolf 
has all requisite corporate power and authority and is duly qualified and licensed and possesses all 
licenses, franchises, permits and other governmental authorizations necessary to own, lease and 
operate its assets and properties and to conduct its business as now being conducted, including, 
without limitation, the full power and authority to enter into and perform under this Agreement and 
the transactions contemplated hereby. All approvals, if any, required to be obtained from the Board 
of Directors of Lone Wolf under Lone Wolf's Certificate of Incorporation and By-laws or applicable 
law have been obtained or will be obtained prior to the Closing Date. All of the shares of Lone Wolf 
Common Stock to be issued to the Shareholders on the Closing Date hereunder by Lone Wolf 
pursuant to Section 2.6, above, shall not have been issued in violation of any pre-emptive rights, and 
shall be fiee and clear of all liens, encumbrances, pledges, options, charges, claims, security interests, 
agreements, equities and assessments whatsoever. 

4.2 Authority. Each of Lone Wolf and Acquisition Company has 111 corporate 
power and authority to carry out the transactions provided for in this Agreement on the terms and 
conditions set forth herein. The execution and delivery of this Agreement and the consummation 
of the transactions contemplated hereby by Lone Wolf and by Acquisition Company, respectively, 
have been, or will be prior to the Closing Date, duly and validly authorized by all necessary 
respective, corporate action. This Agreement constitutes a valid and legally binding obligation of 
Lone Wolf and of Acquisition Company, enforceable against Lone Wolf and Acquisition Company, 
respectively, in accordance with its terms, except that the enforcement of the rights and remedies 
created hereby is subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization and similar laws of general 
application affecting the rights and remedies of creditors and that the availability of the remedy of 
specific performance or of injunctive relief is subject to the discretion of the court before which any 
proceeding therefor may be brought. Neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement, nor the 
consummation by Lone Wolf of the Merger and the other transactions contemplated hereby, will 
conflict with, require a consent under, or result in a breach of, any terms, condition or provision of, 
or constitute a default under, (a) the Certificate of Incorporation or Bylaws of Lone Wolf, (b) any 
agreement, indenture, mortgage, deed of trust, lease, license or other instrument to which Lone Wolf 
is a party or by which it is bound, or any license, permit or certificate held by it, or (c) any applicable 
provision of law or any rule or regulation of any federal, state or local administrative agency or 
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governmental authority applicable to Lone Wolf, or material order, judgment or decree to which 
Lone Wolf is subject. 

4.3 Brokers. Lone Wolf has not retained or otherwise engaged or employed any 
broker, finder or any other person, or paid or agreed to pay any fee or commission to any agent, 
broker, finder or other person, for or on account of such person's acting as a broker or finder in 
connection with this Agreement, or the Merger or the other transactions contemplated hereby. 

4.4 LePal Proceedinm. Lone Wolf is not engaged in, nor is there pending or, 
to Lone Wolf's knowledge, threatened, any action, dispute, claim, litigation, arbitration, investigation 
or other proceeding at law or equity or before any governmental or other administrative agency 
which could materially and adversely affect Lone Wolfs ability to perform any of its payment or 
other obligations hereunder or the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, or which would 
otherwise materially adversely affect the financial well being of Lone Wolf, or its opportunity to 
successfully operate fiom and after the Closing Date. Lone Wolf is not under any investigation to 
its knowledge with respect to, or is charged with any violation or alleged violation of, any federal, 
state, local or other law or regulation including, without limitation, any securities laws, or SEC 
regulations. Lone Wolf is not subject to any order of any federal, state or local court or any other 
governmental agency not generally applicable to entities engaged in the same business as Lone Wolf 
No one has asserted, and to the knowledge of Lone Wolf, no one has grounds to assert any material 
claims against Lone Wolf based upon the wrongful action or inaction of any of Lone Wolfs officers, 
directors, agents or employees. 

4.5 Consents and Approvals. No consents or approvals of or filings or 
registrations with, or notices to any governmental agency, commission or authority are necessary, 
and no waiting periods related thereto are required to expire, in connection with (i) the execution and 
delivery by Lone Wolf of this Agreement and (ii) the consummation by Lone Wolf of the 
transactions contemplated hereby. 

4.6 Adequate Financial Resources. The financial resources of Lone Wolf are 
sufficient to allow Lone Wolf to fund all of its obligations under this Agreement. 

4.7 Full Disclosure. None of the information concerning Lone Wolf contained 
in this Agreement and the schedules hereto, or in any of the lists, documents or instruments attached 
hereto or to be delivered by or on behalf of Lone Wolf as contemplated by a provision of this 
Agreement, contains or will contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omits or will omit to 
state any material fact necessary to make the statements contained herein or therein, taken as a whole 
with all other such lists, documents, instruments or other information so furnished in light of the 
circumstances in which they are made, not misleading. 

4.8 OwnershiD of Acquisition ComDany: No Prior Activities. Acquisition 
Company is a wholly-owned direct subsidiary of Lone Wolf created solely for the purpose of 
effecting the Merger. As of the date hereof and the Effective Time, except for the obligations or 
liabilities incurred in connection with its incorporation and organization and the transactions 
contemplated by this Agreement, and except for this Agreement and any other agreements or 
arrangements contemplated by this Agreement, Acquisition Company has not or will not have 
incurred, directly or indirectly, through any subsidiary or Affiliate, any material obligations or 
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liabilities, or engaged in any material business activities of any lypc or kind whatsoever or entered 
I into any a g r e " t s  or a"gemmts with any pason. 0. 

4.9 ~a&akation of h e  wolf; 7?Je 0- capital stack of Lcme wolf 
consists of One Hundrad Million (100,000,OOO) Shares of Common Stock, 'p value $0.001 per 
share ("Loat Wolf Common Stock"), of which Seventeen Million hvo H& Seventy ?"d 
(17,270,000) Shares arc issucd and outstanding, and TweDty Million (ZO,OOO,O00) Shares of 
P n M  Stock, par value $0.001 per share, of which none am iss& and austapding. None of the 
capital stock of Lone Wolf is held in its treasury. NO sbarc of the Capital stock of Lone Wolf has 
been reserved for any purpose. All of the issued and outstanding shares of Lone Wolf Common 
Stock a~ duly and validly authorized and issued, fully paid and non-assssible and have not been 
issued in violation of any prr-emptive rights. There are no outstanding securities convertible into 
or exchangeable for the capital stock of Lonc WOE, and there are no outstanding options, rights (pre- 
emptive or otherwise), or warrants to purchase or to subscribe for any equity sccurifies of Lone Wolf, 
except for an aggregate of (i) 500,000 shares of Common Stock issuable to C h ~ c h L i & "  Inc., 
(ii) 2,000,000 sham of Common Stock issuable to Ensynq, h., (iii) 500,OOO sharrs issuable 
pursuant to an option granted to F e d d  Bank Centre; (iv) 600,000 shares issuable to Joyce Boyer, 
and (v) 750,000 sham of Common Stock possibly issuable to Dean Ouise. 'z2acrc are no outs&nding 
agreements, arrangements, Commitments or und"5ngs  of any kind affkcting or relating 10 the 
voting, issuance, purchase, damption, rrpurchase or transfer of the capital stock of tone Wolf, or 
any equiv securities of Lone Wolf, except as expressly provided for and described in this 
Agrement. 

4.10 Compliance with Laws and Orders. Lone Wolfhas duly filed with the 
SEC, and any other applicablc federal or state regulatory authorities, as the case may be, in correct 
form thereports quircdto be filed by, and is in matcxial compliance inall material nspects with 
all federal and state laws, rules, regulations, policy guidehes, orders and mpiranats applicable 
to it to include, without limitation, a l l  W d  and state securities laws arad regulatom and all such 
reports were in all material rtsptctstrue, comt, complcteandaccurateandincompli~ with the 
requirements of applicable laws and reguIations, provided that i n f o d o n  as of a later date shall 
be deemed to modify information as of an earlier date; and Lone Wolfhas previously delivered or 
made available to Prestige and Zenex accurate and complete copies of all such reports. 

4.1 I No Default. Lone Wolf is not in default under and no cvazt has occurred 
which, with the lapse of time or action by a third party, would result in a dehdt unda the terms of 
(i) any judgment, decree, ordex, or wit of any agency of any government or cwrt, whether f a ,  
state or local and whether at law or in equitY, or (ii) any licensc, permit, d e  or regulation of any 
f e d d  or state or local government agency which dehult would have a materially aclvwsc e t  
upon the financial condition, results of operation, business, properties, assets or markethg efforts 
of Lone Wolf. 

4.12 Lglpmm r P a m  None of the o f f i q  clkaoIs agants OT empioyas 
of Lone Wolf, nor, to the knowledge of Lone Wolf, any other person or entity (including, without 
limitation, any Afliliate of Lone Wolf) acting on bebalfof Lone WOK h any casc for which such 
action may be attributable to Lone Wolf, has directly or indirectly, on behalf of or With respect to 
Lone Wolf, (i) made any political contributions with h d s  of Lane Wolf, (ii) madc any payment 
which was not legal to make or which was not legal for the payee to d v e ,  ( i i )  received any 
payment which was not I& to m i v e  or which was not legal for the payor to make, (iv) executed 
any material trausaction or payment which is not properly booked in accordance with generally 
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accepted accounting principles, or (v) had any off-book bank or cash accounts of which Lone Wolf 
was the beneficial owner. 

ARTICLE V 
FURTHER COVENANTS AND AGREEMENTS OF THE PARTIES 

5.1 Conduct of Business. The Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex, respectively, 
warrant and covenant to Lone Wolf that, between the date of this Agreement and the Closing Date, 
the Business of Zenex shall (except with the prior written approval of Lone Wolf) be conducted in 
accordance with the following provisions: 

5.1.1 Except as contemplated by this Agreement, Zenex shall not engage 
in any transaction or incur any obligations except in the Ordinary Course of Business 
consistent with good corporate and telecommunications industry practices. Zenex shall use 
its best efforts to maintain in effect all approvals, licenses and authorizations fiom all federal 
and state regulatory bodies and officials, including, without limitation, the FCC, and all 
other rights, approvals and consents required to carry on their respective business as now 
being conducted it. 

5.1.2 The Sheholders, Prestige and Zenex shall each use their respective 
best efforts to maintain and preserve the business organization of Zenex intact (including, 
to the extent consistent with good business practice under the circumstances, the retention 
of Zenex's Employees) and maintain Zenex's relationships and goodwill with suppliers, 
borrowers, Employees and others having business relationships with Zenex so that they will 
be preserved for Lone Wolf and Zenex on and after the Closing Date. 

5.1.3 Each of Prestige and Zenex shall be maintained at all times as a 
corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing and each shall be qualified 
to conduct its respective business as now being conducted in accordance with all applicable 
laws. 

5.1.4 Prestige and Zenex, respectively, shall take all steps reasonably 
necessary to maintain in force all of Zenex's existing casualty, liability and other insurance 
policies and fidelity bonds with respect to its Business, properties, employees and agents, or 
replace them with substantially similar policies and bonds providing substantially the same 
coverage. 

5.1.5 Neither Prestige nor Zenex shall make any change in its method of 
accounting or in its applications of generally accepted accounting principles from the 
methods consistently applied throughout the periods covered by the Financial Statements 
referred to in Section 3.4 of this Agreement, except for changes required by changes in 
generally accepted accounting principles and changes in applicable regulatory requirements. 

5.1.6 The Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex shall, at their sole cost and 
expense, maintain all of Zenex's properties in their present repair, order and condition, 
ordinary wear and tear excepted. 

58738.3:98531 26 - 



5.1.7 Neither Prestige nor Zenex shall (i) amend its Certificate of 
Incorporation or Bylaws, except as specified herein, or as consented to in advance by Lone 
Wolf, (ii) or merge or consolidate with or into any other corporation, (iii) effect any stock 
split, or change in any manner the rights of the holders of its capital stock or the character 
of its business or (iv) elect any additional directors or officers. 

5.1.8 Neither Prestige nor Zenex shall redeem or issue any of its capital 
stock or securities or enter into any agreement providing for or granting any option, warrant, 
call, commitment or any agreement of any character relating to the purchase, sale, 
redemption or issuance of the equity or debt securities of Prestige or Zenex, respectively, nor 
shall either Prestige or Zenex declare or pay any cash or stock dividends on any of their 
respective shares of issued and outstanding capital stock. 

5.1.9 Neither the Shareholders, Prestige nor Zenex shall take any action or 
omit to take any action which, to their respective knowledge, will cause a material breach of 
any of their respective contracts, commitments or obligations, including, but not limited to, 
their respective obligations under this Agreement. 

5.1.10 Except as set forth on Exhibit 5.1, neither the Shareholders, Prestige 
nor Zenex will (i) grant any increase in compensation or pay any bonus to any of their 
respective officers or other employees except in the Ordinary Course of Business and in 
accordance with past practices and/or except as provided for by contracts in existence as of 
the date of this Agreement; or (ii) enter into, amend or alter any bonus, incentive 
compensation, profit sharing, stock purchase, stock option, retirement, pension, group 
insurance, death benefit or other fringe benefit, arrangement or trust agreement for the benefit 
of officers or other employees of Zenex, or any employment or consulting agreement thereof; 
or (iii) increase the staff of Zenex, or (iv) pay any deferred compensation to any of the 
directors, officers or employees of Zenex. 

5.1.1 1 Each of the Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex shall exercise good 
faith and use their respective best efforts to duly comply with all laws and regulations 
applicable to them and to the conduct of Zenex's Business, including the applicable FCC and 
state telecommunications regulatory rules and regulations, and all applicable equal 
opportunity, anti-discrimination and sexual harassment statutes and regulations regarding 
employment practices. Prestige and Zenex shall each file all of its tax returns and pay all of 
the respective taxes required of them when due and shall not extend or agree to the 
extension of any statutes of limitations with regard to such returns or taxes. 

5.1.12 Without limiting any of the foregoing covenants, the Shareholders, 
Prestige and Zenex shall conduct the Business and affairs of Zenex until the Closing 
hereunder in such manner that all of the representations and warranties contained in Article 
III of this Agreement required to be true at such time shall be true at such time, and so that 
all of their agreements and conditions contained in this Agreement required to be performed 
by such time are so performed. 

5.1.13 Neither Prestige nor Zenex shall (i) incur, or guarantee any additional 
borrowings of any person or (ii) pledge any of its respective assets, except, in each such case 
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in the Ordinary Course of Business and consistent with current business practice, and good 
corporate and telecommunications industry practices. 

5.1.14 Zenex shall not purchase, or sell, or contract to sell any of its assets 
except in the Ordinary Course of Business, consistent with its current business practice. 

5.1.15 Between the date of this Agreement and the Closing Date, neither 
Prestige nor Zenex shall take any of the actions, or allow any of the changes or matters to 
transpire which are set forth above in Section 3.10 of this Agreement. 

5.2 Due DiliPence. Lone Wolf will have the right to perform its due diligence 
on Prestige and Zenex until May 1, 2000 ("Due Diligence Period"). During the Due Diligence 
Period, the Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex will provide Lone Wolf free and complete access 
during all of its regular business hours to all material information in their possession and control with 
regard to the ownership and operation of Zenex, including, without limitation, all audited and 
unaudited financial statements of Prestige and Zenex, all contracts, leases and other material 
agreements to which Prestige or Zenex is a party, all employment agreements of Zenex, any and all 
consulting agreements of Zenex, all files pertaining to any and all real estate leased by Zenex, 
complete copies of any and all title insurance policies, casualty insurance policies, and all other 
insurance policies of any kind or nature maintained by Prestige or Zenex, all inspections, reports, 
environmental audits or other analyses of any kind or nature pertaining in any manner to any assets 
of Prestige or Zenex, full and complete disclosure of any and all litigation in which Prestige or 
Zenex is involved either as a plaintiff or defendant, the complete minutes of all of the Board of 
Directors' and Shareholders' meetings of Prestige or Zenex, and any and all other documents 
pertaining to the business, the operation and the ownership of Prestige or Zenex, as may be 
reasonably requested by Lone Wolf, from time to time, during the Due Diligence Period. 

5.3 Access and Information. 

5.3.1 Consistent with applicable law, from and after the end of the Due 
Diligence Period and continuing until the Closing Date, Prestige and Zenex will permit Lone 
Wolf, through its designated agents, accountants, counsel, auditors, and other representatives 
(collectively referred to as "Agents") to make or cause to be made such continuing 
investigation of the business, properties and personnel of Prestige and Zenex, as Lone Wolf 
may reasonably deem necessary or advisable prior to the Closing under the circumstances. 
Lone Wolf and its Agents shall, at all reasonable times and with reasonable notice given to 
Prestige and Zenex, without unduly interfering with the normal business operations of Zenex, 
have 111 access to Zenex's premises and to all of the respective properties, books, contracts, 
commitments, and records of Prestige and Zenex. Prestige and Zenex shall also authorize 
and direct its respective agents, auditors, accountants, and counsel, to fuily cooperate with 
Lone Wolf and its Agents in making available to them all financial and other information 
requested, including, without limitation, providing them with the right to examine all 
working papers pertaining to audits made and to make copies and extracts thereof, and full 
and complete access to all information concerning any litigation in which any of them is 
currently involved. 
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5.3.2 Commencing with the date of this Agreement and continuing until the 
first to occur of the Closing Date or the termination of this Agreement in accordance with 
the terms and provisions hereof, the Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex shall promptly advise 
Lone Wolf in writing of any matter relating to Zenex's financial condition, operations, assets, 
liabilities or business which arises or is discovered after the date of this Agreement, and 
which if existing or known on the date hereof would have been required to be set forth and 
described herein or in one of the Exhibits to this Agreement. 

5.4 Cooperation. The Parties hereto shall cooperate in good faith with each other 
in every way in carrying out the transactions contemplated hereby, in obtaining all Regulatory 
Approvals and any other approvals and authorizations therefor, and in executing and delivering all 
documents, instruments or copies thereof deemed necessary or useful by either party hereto. Each 
party shall have the right to review and approve in advance all characterizations of the information 
relating to it and made by the other party which appear in any filing made in connection with the 
transactions contemplated by this Agreement. This Section 5.4 shall expressly survive the Closing 
of the transaction contemplated by this Agreement. 

5.5 Employees and Benefits. All Employees of Zenex will, upon the Closing 
Date, continue as the Employees of Zenex, but the continuation of said employment thereafter shall 
be within the sole and absolute discretion of the officers and directors of Lone Wolf or Zenex. 

5.6 Agreement Not to Negotiate. As a material inducement to cause Lone Wolf 
to enter into this Agreement, each of the Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex hereby agree that during 
the term of this Agreement they will not, either themselves, itself, or through their respective 
officers, directors, employees, agents, accountants, counsel, representatives or others, (i) solicit any 
other acquisition proposals or offers, whether for the sale of the stock or assets of Prestige or Zenex, 
or engage in any discussions concerning, or negotiate with other persons or entities regarding, any 
other acquisition proposals, or the sale, purchase, merger or other corporate reorganization of 
Prestige or Zenex, or any of their respective material assets, with any other person or entity, whether 
formally or informally, or (ii) provide (except as may be required by law) any non-public information 
documents or materials to any person or entity (other than Lone Wolf), or its agents, in connection 
with such proposals. 

5.7 Shareholders' Ameements. Each of the Shareholders agree that they shall 
not, prior to the Closing hereunder or the earlier termination of this Agreement in accordance with 
its terms, sell, pledge, transfer or otherwise dispose of any of their respective Shares. 

5.8 Election of Lone Wolf, Prestipe and Zenex Boards of Directors Post 
Closing. As a material inducement to the Shareholders to enter into this Agreement and to 
effectuate the Merger, Lone Wolf covenants and agrees that from and after the Closing Date, the 
number of members of the Board of Directors of Lone Wolf, Prestige and Zenex will each be set at 
five (5) members. The Shareholders shall be entitled to elect two (2) of the members of Lone Wolfs, 
Prestige's and Zenex's Board of Directors, respectively, on the Closing Date and at the annual 
meeting of Lone Wolfs, Prestige's and Zenex's Shareholders, respectively, each year thereafter. The 
persons who were the shareholders of Lone Wolf prior to the Effective Date of the Merger shall be 
entitled to elect the remaining three (3) members of Lone Wolfs, Prestige's and Zenex's Board of 
Directors, respectively, on the Closing Date and at the annual meeting of Lone Wolfs, Prestige's and 
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Zenex's Shareholders, respectively, each year thereafter. Each of Lone Wolf, Prestige and Zenex 
shall amend its respective By-Laws to make them provide for the election of its Board of Directors 
in a manner which complies with the foregoing covenant on or before the Closing Date, subject to 
the Shareholders' prior approval of the form of each such amended By-Laws. In addition, Lone Wolf 
hereby expressly covenants and agrees to designate and elect Debra G. Morehead to serve as the Vice 
President of Lone Wolf, Prestige and Zenex, respectively, on and as of the Closing Date, and shall 
evidence that election by the appropriate Board of Directors' resolutions of Lone Wolf, Prestige and 
Zenex, respectively, in form acceptable to the Shareholders, on or before the Closing Date. This 
Section 5.8 shall expressly survive the Closing of the transaction contemplated by this Agreement 
and may thereafter be specifically enforced by the Parties hereto. 

ARTICLE VI 
CONDITIONS TO OBLIGATIONS OF LONE WOLF TO CLOSE 

The obligations of Lone Wolf to complete and consummate the Merger and the other 
transactions provided for in this Agreement'shall be subject to the complete satisfaction, on or prior 
to the Closing Date, of each of the following conditions precedent, provided that any such condition 
may be expressly waived in writing by Lone Wolf. 

6.1 Performance of Ameements. Each of the Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex 
shall have performed all of their respective conditions, duties and obligations contained in this 
Agreement required to be performed by each of them prior to the Closing and specifically shall have 
obtained, on or before the date of this Agreement, the resolutions of the respective Board of 
Directors of Prestige and Zenex and of Prestige's and Zenex's Shareholders authorizing and 
approving this Agreement. Each of the Shareholders shall be prepared to transfer and convey to the 
Acquisition Company, or to Lone Wolf, as directed by Lone Wolf, all of the Shares which they own 
on the Closing Date in the manner required by this Agreement. 

6.2 Continued Accuracv of Representations and Warranties. The respective 
representations and warranties of the Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex (considered individually and 
collectively) contained in Article III of this Agreement must have been accurate in all material 
respects as of the date of the execution of this Agreement and must be accurate in all material 
respects on and as of the Closing Date with the same effect as if made on that date. 

6.3 Delivery of Closinp Certificate by the Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex. 
Lone Wolf shall have received a certificate, dated the Closing Date, in form satisfactory to Lone 
Wolf, of the Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex, respectively, executed by each of the Shareholders 
and on behalf of Prestige and Zenex by its respective President and Chief Executive Officer, 
cerhfjmg to the satisfaction of the conditions set forth in Sections 6.1,6.2,6.4 and 6.5 of this Article 
VI to the best of each of the signers' knowledge, information and belief (the "Shareholders Closing 
Certificate" and the "Prestige and Zenex Closing Certificates"). 

6.4 Absence of Material Adverse Changes. There shall have been no material 
adverse change in the business, assets, prospects or financial condition of either Prestige or Zenex, 
taken as a whole, since March 3 1,2000, other than changes which are the result of changes in laws 
or regulations or other factors affecting the telecommunications business, in general, and except for 
changes not prohibited by this Agreement. 
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6.5 Absence of Litbation. There shall not be pending any action in any court 
of competent jurisdiction seeking to enjoin consummation of the Merger or the other transactions 
contemplated by this Agreement, or any action which, in the opinion of counsel for Lone Wolf, d e r  
an independent review of readily available facts and applicable law, poses a significant risk of 
resulting in the divestiture by Lone Wolf of Prestige or Zenex, or of any material portion of the 
assets of Zenex, or otherwise threatens to significantly impair the value of the assets of Zenex, or 
jeopardizes its ability to conduct the telecommunications business of Zenex, or poses the possible 
assessment of significant damages against, or the imposition of any other materially adverse 
consequences upon, Prestige or Zenex. 

6.6 R e d a t o w  Approvals. To the extent required by applicable law and 
regulations, Zenex shall have obtained the consent and approval of the Federal Communications 
Commission ("FCC") to the change in stock ownership of its parent company, Prestige, being 
effectuated by the Merger. In addition, Zenex shall use its best efforts to obtain the approval of the 
change in stock ownership of Prestige from as many state public utilities commissions, as possible, 
of any state that has supervisory powers over Zenex (to the extent required by the applicable law and 
regulations of such state) on or before the Closing Date; provided, however, that obtaining such 
approvals fi-om all of the states having such jurisdiction over Zenex shall be a condition 
precedent to the Closing of the Merger, so long as Zenex has proceeded in good faith and in a timely 
manner to seek to obtain all such requisite approvals, and the majority of such requisite state 
approvals have been obtained by Zenex, on or before the Closing Date. 

6.7 Resimation of Directors and Officers. Lone Wolf shall have received the 
currently dated original, executed Resignations of all the current members of the Board of Directors 
and all of the current officers of Prestige and Zenex, respectively (effective at the Effective Time). 

ARTICLE VI1 
CONDITIONS TO OBLIGATIONS OF THE 
SHAREHOLDERS, PRESTIGE AND ZENEX 

The respective obligations of the Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex to complete the 
transactions provided for in this Agreement shall be subject to the reasonable satisfaction, at or prior 
to the Closing Date, of each of the following conditions precedent by Lone Wolf, provided that any 
such condition may be expressly waived in writing by the Shareholders. 

7.1 Performance of Ameements. Lone Wolf shall have performed all 
conditions, agreements, duties and obligations contained in this Agreement required to be performed 
by it prior to the Closing Date (including, without limitation, enactment of the amendments to the 
By-Laws of Lone Wolf, Prestige and Zenex, respectively, and the resolutions to be enacted by the 
respective Boards of Directors of Lone Wolf, Prestige and Zenex, as required by Section 5.8, above, 
in form and substance satisfactory to the Shareholders), and shall be prepared to issue all of the 
requisite shares of Lone Wolf Stock to the Shareholders, in proportion to their respective ownership 
of the Shares, on the Closing Date in order to fully consummate the Merger pursuant to Section 2.6 
of this Agreement. In particular, Lone Wolf shall have obtained, on or before the date of this 
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Agreement, the resolutions of the Board of Directors of Lone Wolf authorizing and approving this 
Agreement and shall provide the Shareholders With satisfactory proof thereof. 

7.2 Continued Accuracv of Representations and Warranties. The 
representations and warranties of Lone Wolf contained in Article N of this Agreement shall be true 
and correct in all material respects on and as of the Closing Date with the same effect as if made on 
that date. 

7.3 Delivew of Lone Wolf's Closinv Certificate. The Shareholders shall have 
received a certificate, dated the Closing Date, of Lone Wolfs President, and of Lone Wolfs Chief 
Financial Officer, each certifying to the satisfaction of the conditions set forth in Sections 7.1,7.2 
and 7.4 of this Article VII ("Lone Wolfs Closing Certificate"). 

7.4 Absence of Litipation. There shall be no pending or, to the knowledge of 
Lone Wolf, threatened litigation or administrative proceeding against Lone Wolf seeking to restrain, 
prevent, rescind or change the terms of the transaction contemplated by this Agreement or to obtain 
damages in connection therewith or any preliminary injunction restraining such transactions, or any 
other such proceeding which if adjudicated against Lone Wolf could have a materially adverse effect 
on the financial condition or prospects of Lone Wolf. 

7.5 R e d a t o w  Approval. To the extent required by applicable law and 
regulations, Zenex shall have obtained the approval of the FCC and of at least a majority of the state 
public utility commissions which have supervisory powers over Zenex, on or before the Closing 
Date, to the change in stock ownership of its parent company, Prestige, being effected by the Merger 
pursuant to this Agreement. 

ARTICLE VI11 
TERMINATION. AMENDMENT AND WAIVER 

8.1 Termination by Mutual Consent. This Agreement may be terminated prior 
to the Closing Date by the mutual written consent of Lone Wolf and Prestige. 

8.2 Termination by Lone Wolf. Lone Wolf may terminate this Agreement by 
giving written notice to the Shareholders (i) if any material condition in Article VI hereof which 
must be fulfilled shall not have been fulfilled on or before the date specified for the fulfillment 
thereof; provided, however, that such notice shall include a statement of the grounds thereof and the 
Shareholders, Prestige or Zenex shall have b t y  (30) days thereafter to cure the events or conditions 
cited in such notice (to the extent curable) and if the Shareholders, Prestige or Zenex cure the events 
or conditions giving the rise to such grounds to the satisfaction of Lone Wolf, in its reasonable 
discretion, Lone Wolf shall not have any right to terminate this Agreement based upon such specified 
events or conditions. If Lone Wolf does elect to terminate this Agreement, pursuant to this Section, 
and the Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex are unable to timely cure such default or breach within the 
said thrty (30) day period, then, in such event, this Agreement shall be null, void and of no further 
force and effect and none of the Parties hereto shall have any further rights, duties or liabilities 
hereunder unless otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement. 
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8.3 Termination bv the Shareholders. The Shareholders may terminate this 
Agreement by giving Written notice to Lone Wolf if any material condition in Article VII hereof 
which must be fulfilled before the Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex are obligated to consummate 
the transactions contemplated hereby shall not have been fulfilled on or before the date specified for 
the fuifillment thereof; provided, however, that such notice shall include a statement of the grounds 
thereof and Lone Wolf shall have thirty (30) days thereafter to cure the events or conditions cited in 
such notice (to the extent curable) and if Lone Wolf cures the events or conditions giving rise to such 
grounds to the satisfation of the Shareholders, in their reasonable discretion, the Shareholders shall 
not have any right to terminate this Agreement based upon such specified events or conditions. If 
the Shareholders do elect to terminate this Agreement, pursuant to this Section, and Lone Wolf is 
unable to timely cure its breach or default within said thirty (30) day period of time, then, and in such 
event, this Agreement shall be null, void and of no further force and effect, and none of the Parties 
hereto shall have any further rights, duties or liabilities hereunder, unless otherwise expressly 
provided in this Agreement. 

8.4 Termination bv Expiration. If the transactions contemplated by this 
Agreement have not been consummated prior to August 3 1, 2000, any party hereto may elect to 
terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to the other party hereto; provided that this right 
to terminate shall not be available to any party hereto whose failure to perform an obligation under 
the Agreement has been the cause of, or has resulted in, the failure of the transactions contemplated 
herein to be consummated by August 3 1,2000. 

8.5 Effective Termination: RiPhts and Remedies of the Parties. Upon 
termination of this Agreement by reason of the default or breach of Lone Wolf or of the 
Shareholders, Prestige or Zenex, respectively, as the case may be, pursuant to the provisions of 
Section 8.2 or Section 8.3, above, then, and in such event, the non-defaulting party who so 
terminated this Agreement pursuant to the authorization granted to that party in said respective 
Section, shall also be entitled to pursue any and all remedies which may then be available to it or 
them, whether at law or in equity, as the result of the default or breach of the defaulting party to 
include, without limitation, the right, in lieu of termination, to seek the specific performance of the 
obligations of the defaulting party under the Agreement in which event, the defaulting party agrees 
that damages will not adequately compensate the non-defaulting party for the breach or default of 
the defaulting party hereunder and that the non-defaulting party is entitled to seek equitable relief 
and the specific performance of the obligations of the defaulting party under this Agreement. All 
of the non-defaulting party's remedies hereunder shall be deemed cumulative and not exclusive and 
the exercise of any one of such remedies shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any other right, 
remedy or privilege provided for herein or at law or in equity to the non-defaulting party. 

8.6 Amendment. This Agreement may be amended or modified in whole or in 
part at any time by an agreement in writing executed by all of the Parties hereto. 

8.7 Waiver. At any time prior to the Closing Date, any of the Parties may, on 
their own respective behalf: 

8.7.1 waive any inaccuracies in the representations and warranties by the 
other party contained herein or in any document delivered by the other party pursuant hereto; 
or 
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8.7.2 waive compliance by the other party with the covenants, agreements 
or conditions contained herein. 

8.7.3 Any agreement to such waiver shall be valid only if set forth in an 
instrument in writing executed by a duly authorized officer or representative of the party 
granting such waiver. 

ARTICLE IX 
FURTHER AGREEMENTS 

9.1 Books and Records After Closing. From and after the Closing, Lone Wolf 
shall obtain possession and ownership of all books and records of Prestige and Zenex pertaining to 
the Business of Prestige or Zenex, or relating in any manner to the assets and operations of Prestige 
or Zenex prior to the Closing, but, for three (3) years after the Closing, the Shareholders shall have 
the right, from time to time and at any time, to examine and copy, at their own expense and upon 
request during normal business hours, the books and records of either Prestige or Zenex pertaining 
to its business and relating to any period prior to the Closing. The only expenses that will be charged 
to the Shareholders in connection with examining the respective books and records of Prestige or 
Zenex pertaining to its business and relating to any period prior to the Closing pursuant to this 
Section 9.1, shall be the copying expenses for any of such books and records which the Shareholders 
request be copied. This Section 9.1 shall expressly survive the Closing of the transaction 
contemplated by this Agreement and shall be fully enforceable by the Parties thereafter. 

9.2 Cooperation and Records Retention. After Closing, each Party 
(considering, for purposes of this Section 9.2., the Shareholders, as one Party, and Lone Wolf, as the 
other Party) shall (i) each provide to the other such assistance as may reasonably be requested by any 
of them in connection with the preparation of any income tax return, audit or other examination by 
any taxing authority or judicial or administrative proceedings relating to liability for taxes, (ii) each 
retain and provide the other with any records or other information which may be relevant to such tax 
return, audit or examination, proceeding or determination, and (iii) each provide the other with any 
final determination of any such audit or examination, or proceeding or determination that affects any 
amount required to be shown on any income tax return of the other for any period. Without limiting 
the generality of the foregoing, Lone Wolf shall retain, and the Shareholders shall retain, until the 
applicable statutes of limitations (including any extensions) have expired, copies of all income tax 
returns, supporting work schedules and other records or information which are relevant to such 
income tax return filed for all tax periods or portions thereof ending before or including the Closing 
Date, and shall not destroy or otherwise dispose of any such records without first providing the other 
Party with a reasonable opportunity to review and copy the same. This Section 9.2 shall expressly 
survive the Closing of the transaction contemplated by this Agreement and shall be fully enforceable 
thereafter by the Parties. 
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ARTICLE X 
GENERAL AND MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

10.1 Confidentiality. 

10.1.1 Lone Wolf acknowledges and agrees that the information to be 
provided by the Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex to Lone Wolf under this Agreement and 
with regard to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement will contain information, 
reports and financial data which are confidential in nature and the property of the 
Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex, as the case may be (the "Confidential Information"). 
Accordingly, Lone Wolf agrees that it, and any of its directors, officers, attomeys, 
accountants, employees or other agents that are given access to the Confidential Information, 
agree to be bound by the terms and provisions of this Section 10.1 of the Agreement. In 
consideration of the Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex providing Lone Wolf with the 
Confidential Information, Lone Wolf agrees to keep the Confidential Information in strict 
codidence, except as otherwise provided by this Agreement, and in order to maintain its 
confidentiality, Lone Wolf agrees that it will not use or allow the use for any purpose of any 
Confidential Information other than in connection with preparing, evaluating and performing 
the transaction to be consummated pursuant to this Agreement. Lone Wolf will not disclose 
or allow disclosure to others of any of the Confidential Information, except as provided 
herein and except to officers, employees, directors, attomeys, accountants or agents of Lone 
Wolf who are actively and directly participating in Lone Wolfs work in connection with its 
Due Diligence and the consummation of the transaction contemplated by this Agreement. 
Lone Wolf will use its best efforts to cause all such officers, employees, directors, attomeys, 
accountants or agents to observe the terms of this section. Finally, Lone Wolf agrees not to 
make or allow to be made copies of any of the Confidential Information except as necessary 
to perform the work to be performed by Lone Wolf in conjunction with its evaluating and 
consummating the transaction contemplated by this Agreement. 

10.1.2 The provisions of this Section 10.1 shall be inoperative as to 
particular portions of the Confidential Information if such information (i) becomes generally 
available to the public other than as a result of a disclosure by Lone Wolf, its officers, 
directors, attomeys, accountants, employees or agents; (ii) was available to Lone Wolf on a 
non-contidential basis prior to its disclosure to Lone Wolf by the Shareholders, Prestige or 
Zenex or their respective officers, employees, directors, accountants, counsel, agents, 
advisors or representatives under this Agreement, (iii) becomes available to Lone Wolf on 
a non-confidential basis from a source other than the Shareholders, Prestige or Zenex or their 
respective officers, employees, directors, accountants, counsel, agents, advisors or 
representatives, unless Lone Wolf knows, after due inquiry, that such source is not entitled 
to make the disclosure of such information to it; or (iv) is disclosed to the FCC, SEC, EPA, 
or any other federal or state regulatory authority having jurisdiction over Lone Wolf, or any 
of the Shareholders, Prestige or Zenex, upon a proper and valid request being made therefor 
by such agency, or by Lone Wolf, with regard to any required securities filing made by Lone 
Wolf with the SEC or any stock exchange upon which Lone Wolfs stock is listed and/or the 
Oklahoma Securities Commission or with its public shareholders. The provisions of this 
Section 10.1 shall be binding upon Lone Wolf and its directors, officers, employees, 
accountants, attorneys and agents until May 31, 2001, or until the Closing Date, if the 
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transaction contemplated by this Agreement is consummated, whichever shall first occur. 
If Lone Wolf is requested by any court or governmental agency or authority (other than the 
aforesaid state or federal regulatory authorities) to disclose any of the Confidential 
Information, then it will provide the Shareholders and Zenex with prompt notice of such 
request or requirement. The Shareholders and Zenex may then either seek appropriate 
protective or other injunctive relief from all or part of such request or requirement or waive 
Lone Wolfs compliance with the provisions of this Section 10.1 pertaining to the 
Confidential'Information so sought with respect to all or any part of such request or 
requirement to produce such Confidential Information. If, after the shareholders and Zenex 
have had a reasonable opportunity to seek such protective or injunctive relief, the 
Shareholders and Zenex have failed to obtain such relief, and, in the opinion of Lone Wolfs 
counsel, Lone Wolf. believes it is legally compelled to disclose any of the Confidential 
Information to such court, agency, arbitrator or authority, then Lone Wolf may disclose that 
portion of the Confidential Information which its counsel advises it that it is so compelled 
to disclose. In no event will Lone Wolf oppose any action by the Shareholders, Prestige or 
Zenex to obtain injunctive or other appropriate protective relief and/or other reliable 
assurance that confidential treatment will be accorded to the Confidential Information 
disclosed to such court, agency, arbitrator or other authority in such instances. 

10.2 Entire Ameement. The terms and conditions of this Agreement 
(i) constitute the entire agreement and understanding between Lone Wolf and the Shareholders, 
Prestige and Zenex; (ii) supersede all prior agreements and understandings, written or oral, between 
Lone Wolf and the Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex, to include, without limitation, the March 28, 
2000 letter of intent entered into by and among the Parties; and (iii) may not be modified or amended 
except by an instrument mutually executed and delivered by Lone Wolf and the Shareholders, 
Prestige and Zenex. 

10.3 Governing Law. The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be 
govemed by and construed in accordance with the laws and decisions of the State of Oklahoma and 
by federal law, to the extent applicable. 

10.4 Notices. Any notice or other communication required or permitted under this 
Agreement, or convenient to Lone Wolf or the Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex in the 
consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby, shall be deemed delivered when (i) three 
days after deposited in a receptacle of the United States Postal Service, as registered or certified mail, 
retum receipt requested, postage prepaid, (ii) sent by electronic facsimile transmission (if receipt is 
verified), (iii) personally delivered, or (iv) one (1) day after received by an overnight courier service 
(which obtains a receipt evidencing delivery) and shall be addressed as follows: 

(i) If to Lone Wolf: Marc Newman, President 
and Chief Executive Officer 

Lone Wolf Energy, Inc. 
2400 N. W. 30th Street, No. 814 
Oklahoma City, OK 73 1 12 
Telephone: (405) 946-4850 
Facsimile: (405) 
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with a copy to: 

(ii) If to the Shareholders, 
Prestige or Zenex: 

with a copy to: 

H. Wayne Cooper, Esq. 
Doemer, Saunders, Daniel & Anderson 
Suite 500,320 South Boston Avenue 

Telephone: (918) 582-121 1 
Facsimile: (918) 591-5360 

Tulsa, OK 74103-3725 

Ricky A. Naylor, President and 

Prestige Investments, Inc. 
821 S .  W. 66th Street 
Oklahoma City, OK 73 139 
Telephone: (405) 63 1-8200 
Facsimile: (405) 634-2 126 

Chief Executive Officer 

Michael R. Ford, Esq. 
Fellers, Snider, Blankenship, 

Bailey & Tippens 
Bank One Tower 
100 N. Broadway, Suite 1700 
Oklahoma City, OK 73 102-8820 
Telephone: (405) 232-0621* 
Facsimile: (405) 232-9659 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, a notice of a change of address by a party hereto shall 
not be effective until received by the party to whom such notice of a change of address is sent. In 
addition, notwithstanding the foregoing, with respect to any Notice given or made by electronic 
facsimile transmission or similar device, such Notice shall not be effective unless and until (i) the 
electronic facsimile machine being used prints a written confirmation of the successful completion 
of such communication by the party sending the Notice, and (ii) a copy of such Notice is deposited 
in first class mail to the appropriate address for the party to whom the Notice is sent. 

10.5 Successors. The terms and conditions hereof shall be binding upon and inure 
to the benefit of the respective successors, assigns, heirs and personal representatives of the 
Shareholders, Prestige, Zenex and Lone Wolf. 

10.6 Attomev Fees, Costs and ExDenses. Except as otherwise expressly provided 
herein, Lone Wolf and Zenex, on behalf of the Shareholders and Prestige, shall each pay its own 
respective legal and accounting fees and all other expenses and fees incurred by it in connection with 
the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement and the negotiation and 
execution thereof. Provided, however, to the extent there are any closing costs associated with the 
closing of the transaction contemplated by this Agreement, those shall be shared evenly by Lone 
Wolf and Zenex. Should either Lone Wolf or the Shareholders, Prestige or Zenex employ an 
attomey or attorneys to enforce any of the terms and conditions hereof, or to protect any right, title 
or interest created or evidenced hereby, the non-prevailing party in any action pursued in courts of 
competent jurisdiction shall pay to the prevailing party all reasonable costs, damages, and expenses, 
including reasonable attorneys' fees, expended or incurred by the prevailing party. 
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10.7 Press Releases and Public Statements. No party to this Agreement shall 
make, issue or release any public announcement, statement or acknowledgment of the existence of, 
or publicly reveal the terms, conditions or the status of, the transactions provided for herein without 
fvst obtaining the consent to such announcement, statement, acknowledgment, or revelation from 
the other Parties hereto, provided, however, that Lone Wolf, or its Affiliates, may make any such 
release or announcement which, in the opinion of counsel for Lone Wolf, is necessary or appropriate 
for Lone Wolf, or its Affiliates, to make in order to comply with applicable laws or regulations, to 
include, without limitation, any such release, announcement or filing which Lone Wolf, or its 
Affiliates are required to make pursuant to the applicable provisions of federal or state securities 
laws, or the rules and requirements of the SEC or any exchange upon which the stock of Lone Wolf 
is listed. 

10.8 Non-Survival of Covenants, Representations and Warranties. Except as 
otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, all of the representations, warranties, covenants and 
agreements made by the Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex, and by Lone Wolf, respectively, in this 
Agreement shall expire and be of absolutely no further force and effect on the Closing Date 
hereunder as fully as if never made by the respective Party making that representation, warranty, 
covenant or agreement hereunder. 

10.9 Assimment and LePal Effect. Lone Wolf shall not be entitled to assign 
any part or all of its right, title, interest, duties or obligations under this Agreement to any other 
person or entity without the prior written consent of the Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex thereto. 
Neither the Shareholders, Prestige nor Zenex shall be entitled to assign any part or all of their 
respective right, title, interest, duties or obligations under this Agreement to any other person or 
entity without the prior written consent of Lone Wolf thereto. Anything in this Agreement to the 
contrary notwithstanding, the Parties hereto shall not be required to take any action under this 
Agreement which is found by the final decision of appropriate federal or state governmental 
authorities to be inconsistent or in conflict with applicable federal or state laws or regulations 
pertaining to any of the Parties hereto. 

10.10 No Third-Partv Beneficiaries. Execution of this Agreement by the Parties 
hereto is not intended to and does not confer any benefits or rights on (contractually or otherwise) 
any person or entity not a party to this Agreement. 

10.1 1 Time; Good Faith. Time is of the essence to the performance of all of the 
terms and conditions of this Agreement, provided, however, that if the final date of any period which 
is set for a time provision under this Agreement falls on a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday under 
the laws of the United States of America or the State of Oklahoma, in such event the time of such 
period shall be extended to the next day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday. The 
Parties covenant and agree to act in good faith to expeditiously perform all of their respective duties 
and obligations under this Agreement and to achieve the consummation of the Merger hereunder. 

10.12 Severability. If any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall for 
any reason be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality 
or unenforceability shall not affect any other of the terms and conditions hereof and the terms and 
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conditions hereof shall be thereafter construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable term or 
conditions had never been contained herein. 

10.13 Counteruarts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, and each counterpart hereof shall be deemed to be an original instrument, but all 
counterparts hereof taken together shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

10.14 Additional Acts. In addition to the acts and deeds recited herein and 
contemplated hereby to be performed, executed and/or delivered by them, each of the Shareholders, 
Prestige and Zenex, hereby agree to perform, execute andor deliver or cause to be performed, 
executed and/or delivered at the Closing hereunder and thereafter any and all such further acts, deeds 
and assurances as Lone Wolf may reasonably require to (i) invest in Lone Wolf or Zenex the 
complete ownership of and clear title to all assets of Zenex, and (ii) to consummate the Merger and 
all of the other transactions contemplated by this Agreement. 

10.15 HeadinPs. The headings herein are for reference purposes only and shall not 
affect the meanings or interpretation of the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

10.16 Interuretation. Whenever the context hereof shall so require, the singular 
shall include the plural, the male gender shall include the female gender and neuter, and vice-versa. 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed and delivered by one 
to the other by the Shareholders, Prestige and Zenex and by Lone Wolf, respectively, on the date first 
recited, effective as of the date last executed by any party hereto. 

SHAREHOLDERS: 

&bQ -!a 
DEBRA G. MOREHEAD 

FIREBALL ENTERPRISES, L.L.C., 
an Oklahoma limited liability company, 

0 
By: 

e A d u d d e l 1 ,  Member ’ 

-and-  

By: q - . r  aosp l .Q- , f l *bw 
Richard L. Spradlin, Member 

2 - y  - 
Date: 

Date: 1 0  0 0 

a,&- 
BRIAN GUSTAS 
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PRESTIGE: PRESTIGE INVESTMENTS, INC., 
an Oklahoma corporation 

By: 

ZEMEX: ZENEX LONG DISTANCE, INC., 
d/b/a Zenex Communications, Inc., 
an Oklahoma corporation 

LONE WOLF: 

By: 
Name: 
Title: 
Date: 

LONE WOLF ENERGY, INC., 
a Colorado corporation 

By: %-3Lu- 
Name: MarcNewman 

d Chief Executive Officer 
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EXHIBIT 1.9 

LIST OF ALL EMPLOYEES OF ZENEX 

(See Attached List of Zenex Employees) 



Lenex Salaries 

z 
1 2  .. 

I E  

Citmnt Pay Scale 

Title 
President, CEO 
Recep fionisl 
coo 

Administration 
Brian Giistas 
CeCe Rice 
Debbie Dever 

Finance 
Finance Director Laura NesSmilh 

Sales & Marketing 
Sales Account Executive Murray I l k s  
Mktg Sew. Director Matt Kuker 
Sales Account Execulive Cody Pogtie 

Operations 
Vice President, Operations Joey Alfred 
Technical Services Director Chad NesSmilh 
Operations Supervisor Candy Miller 
Technical Services David Trammel1 
Customer Service Jennifer Miller 

Tolals 

Yearly Gross AulolOffter Last Pa/ 
Wtthout Ins Allowance Change 

01 I i  5/00 
1011 5/99 
10131 197 

_ _  - . -  - 

Please nale: lnsirrance is added to increase gross pay, then deducted for dependent caverage. 

07/31/98 

020 1/00 
03/30/90 
02/15100 

03131100 
03120100 
OZ22199 
11/30199 
03ioaioo 



EXHIBIT 3.2 

Name of Shareholder 

Ricky A. Naylor 

Fireball Enterprises, L.L.C. 

Debra G. Morehead 

LIST OF PRESTIGE SHAREHOLDERS AND THE PRESTIGE 
COMMON STOCK OWNED BY EACH SHAREHOLDER AND 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING PLEDGE OF ALL ZENEX COMMON STOCK 

Number of Shares of 
Prestige Common Stock Owned 

4,759 

4,759 

257 

I. Prestige Shareholders 

Joey Alfied 

Brian Gustas 

I 1 

161 

64 

I TOTAL SHARES: I 10.000 I 

11. Existing Pledge of Zenex Stock 

All of the issued and outstanding shares of Zenex Common Stock, i.e., 635,295 shares, is 
currently pledged by Prestige to the First National Bank, in Midwest City, Oklahoma 
(''Bank1'), to secure the repayment of two certain Promissory Notes made, executed and 
delivered by Zenex to the Bank, the first one dated January 1 1 , 2000 in the original principal 
amount of $250,302.00, and the second one dated March 10,2000, in the original principal 
amount of $100,260.00 (collectively, the "Notes"). The pledge of all of the Zenex Common 
Stock to the Bank by Prestige to secure the repayment of the Notes is evidenced by those two 
certain Commercial Pledge Agreements dated January 11, 2000 and March 10, 2000, 
respectively (collectively, the "Pledges") made, executed and delivered by Prestige to the 
Bank. Copies of the Notes and of the Pledges have been provided by Prestige to Lone Wolf 
in the folder denominated "Erhibit 3.2." 



EXHIBIT 3.5 

LIABILITIES 

1. Prestige has a contingent liability to the former shareholders of Zenex to pay them certain 
additional sums if the collected gross sales revenues of Zenex exceeds certain levels 
specified in Section 2.1.1 of that certain Stock Purchase Agreement made and entered into 
on February 19, 1999, by and between Zenex, all of the former individual shareholders of 
Zenex listed therein, and Prestige ("Agreement"). A copy of the executed Agreement has 
been provided by Prestige to Lone Wolf in the folder denominated "Exhibit 3.5." 

2. Zenex has an accrued liability for professional fees to the law firm of McAfee & Taft in 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, which is included in the mounts of Accounts Payable reflected 
on the Financial Statements. Lone Wolf should be advised that it was agreed between 
Prestige and McAfee & Taft, when Prestige consummated the purchase of Zenex, that 
Prestige would make payments of $5,000 per month to McAfee & Taft to be applied to that 
statement for services rendered commencing when Zenex began to make a profit. To date, 
Zenex has not made any payments to McAfee & Taft on that statement. However, it is 
anticipated that Zenex will begin to make such payments immediately. Lone Wolf, however, 
needs to be aware of this agreement between Prestige and McAfee & Taft with regard to the 
method of payment of this liability. 



EXHIBIT 3.6 

LIST OF TAX LIABILITIES 

Prestige hereby notifies Lone Wolf of the following tax liability issues: 

1. No income tax liability, either federal or state, has been accrued on the Financial Statements 
due to a net operating loss carry-over available to Zenex which should eliminate any 
requirement to pay any such federal or state income taxes. However, Zenex may be liable 
for alternative minimum tax and various state minimum taxes under applicable law. It is not 
anticipated that the amount of such alternative minimum taxes would be significant, 
however. 

2. Zenex has received a tax assessment from the Oklahoma High Cost Fund for calendar year 
1995, in the sum of $97,000.00. Zenex is currently working with the state assessor and has 
provided documentation to the State of Oklahoma which it feels will establish that this tax 
liability should be approximately $42,000.00. This is the amount which Zenex has accrued 
on the Financial Statements with regard to this tax liability. It is possible that this tax 
liability could exceed the amount so accrued since Zenex has not yet received a bill for the 
payment of these taxes and the matter has not been finally resolved. 

3. Prestige is a Subchapter S corporation so it does not have any corporate income tax liability 
either at the state or federal level. All income taxes for the income earned by Prestige is thus 
taxed at the shareholder level. 

4. Zenex is delinquent for two years on its personal property tax payments to the State of 
Oklahoma. The personal property tax liability has been accrued on the Financial Statements. 
No penalty or interest has been accrued with regard to the payment of such delinquent 
personal property tax because the amount is not known and thus such penalty and interest 
cannot yet be calculated. Zenex has contracted with a company who specializes in dealing 
with personal property tax liabilities to assist it in resolving this personal property tax 
liability. It is possible that a lien may have been filed by the State of Oklahoma with regard 
to the payment of this delinquent personal property tax, although Zenex is not currently 
aware of any such lien having been so filed. 



. 
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EXHIBIT 3.7 

LIST OF ALL REAL ESTATE PROPERTY 

Leased Premises at 3705 W. Memorial Road, 
Suite 101 -Z, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 



EXHIBIT 3.8 

PENDING LITIGATION AND PROCEEDINGS 

None* 

* While there are no significant material pending litigation matters involving either Prestige 
or Zenex, there are a few pending trade creditor claims being asserted against Zenex with 
regard to a few outstanding old accounts payable incurred prior to the acquisition of Zenex 
by Prestige which involve a total sum of less than $30,000.00. Zenex is currently trying to 
settle all of these old accounts payable for an amount less than what is claimed. As of this 
date, no lawsuits have been filed with regard to any of these pending accounts payable claims 
against Zenex. 
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EXHIBIT 3.9 

AUTHORITY 

No exceptions. 



EXHIBIT 3.10 

ABSENCE OF CERTAIN CHANGES 

With regard to the representation in Section 3.10.4, Zenex hereby 
notifies Lone Wolf that it is adopting an employee bonus plan in the 
form which is included in the folder denominated "Exhibit 3.15" to 
be effective for the first calendar quarter of the year 2000. Reference 
is hereby made to the plan as contained in that folder for your 
reference and review. While the bonus plan is effective for the fxst 
quarter of the year 2000, it was not adopted until after March 31, 
2000. 
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EXHIBIT 3.11 

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS 

1. Vacation Policy - See the copy of the Zenex Employee M a n d  which specifies the 
vacation policy of Zenex which has been provided by Zenex to Lone Wolf in the folder 
marked "Exhibit 3.1 1 .'I 

2.  Sick Leave Policy - See the copy of the Zenex Employee Manual which has been provided 
by Zenex to Lone Wolf in the folder marked "Exhibit 3.1 1 .'I 

3. Insurance -- See the copy of the Benchmark Insurance Company Preferred Provider Plan for 
the health insurance applicable to the Zenex employees, a copy of the declarations portion 
of which is in the folder marked "Exhibit 3.1 1 I' and a copy of the Life and AD&D Insurance 
Policy available to Zenex employees issued by Guaranty Life Insurance Company of Omaha, 
Nebraska, a copy of the declarations portion of which is contained in the folder marked 
"Exhibit 3.1 1 .'I 

4. Dental Insurance - See a copy of the Dental Insurance Plan Benefits which are available to 
the Zenex employees, a copy of the declarations portion of which has been provided by 
Zenex to Lone Wolf for review in the folder marked "Exhibit 3.1 1 .'I 



EXHIBIT 3.12 

MATERIAL ADVERSE EVENTS 

None. 
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EXHIBIT 3.15 

SIGMFlCANT AGREEMENTS 

Listed below are the agreements which Zenex believes constitute significant agreements 
within the parameters described in Section 3.15 of the Agreement: 

1. Employment Agreement by and between Zenex and its President, Brian Gustas. A 
copy of this Employment Agreement is included in the folder being provided by 
Zenex to Lone Wolf denominated "Exhibit 3.15" and should be treated as 
confidential pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Agreement. 

2. Employment Agreement by and between Zenex and David Tra"el1. A copy of the 
Employment Agreement between Zenex and David Trammel1 is being provided by 
Zenex to Lone Wolf in the folder denominated "Exhibit 3.15" and should also be 
treated as confidential. 

3. Employee Bonus Plan which has been adopted since March 3 1,2000, effective for 
the first quarter of calendar year 2000, a copy of which is being provided by Zenex 
to Lone Wolf in the folder designated "Exhibit 3.15." 

4. Carrier Agreement. Zenex currently has a three-year agreement to purchase 
1,000,000 minutes fi-om St. Andrews each month, up to a total amount of 36,000,000 
minutes. A copy of the said Carrier Agreement by and between Zenex and St. 
Andrews is included in the folder being provided by Zenex to Lone Wolf 
denominated "Exhibit 3.1 5" and should be treated as confidential. 

In addition, Zenex currently has in effect certain Commission Agreements with 
various agents who provide sales for the benefit of Zenex. These are standard agency 
commission agreements. Zenex is not currently paying any commissions to agents 
under these agreements since they have goJ become entitled to receive any to date. 
Zenex will provide Lone Wolf with a representative form of that apeement for its 
review and a list of the persons with whom Zenex currently has such agreements in 
place. 

5 .  



EXHIBIT 3.16 

INSURANCE 

Attached to this sheet is a copy of the common policy declarations setting forth the 
insurance coverages maintained by Zenex with National American Insurance Company, and the 
various endorsements to those policies, including, without limitation, commercial property coverage; 
commercial general liability coverage; commercial crime coverage; commercial automobile 
coverage; and commercial inland marine coverage. Zenex has also attached to this page a sheet 
describing the Worker's Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance Policy maintained by 
Zenex with National American Insurance Company in the State of Oklahoma and in the State of 
Minnesota, and a commercial umbrella policy declaration page pertaining to the umbrella insurance 
policy maintained by Zenex with National American Insurance Company providing additional 
coverage with regard to the commercial general liability policy, automobile liability policy and 
standard worker's compensation and employer's liability policies. Complete copies of these policies 
are available in Zenex's records for the review of Lone Wolf, if it so desires. 
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EXHIBIT 3.17 

TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATED PERSONS 

Neither Prestige nor Zenex have any transactions with affiliated persons with the 
possible exception of the fact that the health insurance policy which pertains to the Zenex employees 
is the policy maintained by Naylor Concrete Company, i.e., the employees of Zenex are included 
within the coverage of that group health policy rather than a separate policy being maintained by 
Zenex. A copy of the policy has been included in the folder marked "Exhibit 3.16." 



EXHIBIT 3.20 

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS 

None 
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EXHIBIT 3.24 

TARIFFS 

Attached behind this page is a list of a l l  of the Zenex Long Distance Tariffs currently 
maintained by it and the various PUC certification numbers of each said tariff. 
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ZENEX T,ONG DISTGLUCE 
SCHEDULE OF TARIFFS / PRICE LISTS 

STATE 

A1abam; 
Arizona 
Arkvlsas 
California 
Connecticut 
Dclawarc 
Florida 
Georgia 
Hawaii 
Idaho 
Iliinois 
Indiana 
Iowa 
Kam36 
Ktntuck>r 
Louisiana 
Maine 
M a r y h d  
- ~ s a c l ~ u s c t t s  
Minnesota 
Mississippi 
-wssouri 
Nebraska 
New Hampshre 
NCW Mcxico 
New York 
?JO& cnroiirvl 
Ohio 
Oklzhoma 
PcnrisyIv;Jflia 
mode Islvld 
South Caroiilx 
south Dakcta 
Tennesset 

Texas 
VL3.lIlOKit 
Wzshingron 
West Virginia 

FCC Intcrstatt 
FCC Tntemationa2 

Wy0m;Ilg 
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STATE CERT, OF REVENUE PUC TARIFF COMMENTS 
AUTHORITY DEPT. C ERTl FlCATI ON 

PERMIT 

AL 06-07-96 10-22-96 10-1 1-96 YES 

AK 03-1 1-96 REGIS. NOT HOLD RATES 

AR 

A2 

CA 02-05-96 03-01 -96 1 1-25-Q6 YES 

REQ'D 

co 02-05-93 06-27-96 LETTER NOTIF. NONE 
nR-I R-E18 REQ'D 

CT 02-0 1-98 10-0 1 -96 01-1 5-97 YES 

DC 03-07-97 12-1 9-98 NO? REGULATED NIA 

1 DE I 02-08-46 I 03-01-98 10-29-96 YES 

FL 07 -25-95 c.2-2 1-96 08-29-96 YES 

b m 1 az-13-96 REGIS. NOT 10-01/46 YES 
REQ'D 

a 

i HI 02-12-WF; 1 flS3RM n3-10-F)Fl 

1 Ik I 02-05-96 I 1995 05-1 0-96 

ID 02-12-96 1 REGIS. NOT j C6-30-96 
REQ'D 

ZENEX Long Plstanca, Inc. 
State Regulatory Complhnca Status Report 

May 1,1998 

Y E S  

YES 

YES 

I L  I 01-20-35 I ll-C)1-94 I 09-06-48 YES 

IN 02-1 2-96 0340-96 09-19-90 I YES 

08-07-86 I YES 

KY 02-12-96 1 03-27-96 I 10-17-M I Y E S  I 
KS 01 -23-05 1 BO4 

L4 01-23-55 i 2-03-95 06-1 9-95 YES PPCC NOT 
INCLUDED 

08-16-96 1 YES I MA 1 03-94-96 I 06-75-86 I 
M D  I 02-'12-36 1 C3-26-96 I 09-25-96 I YES I 

1 
w 

ME 02-2S-9G I Gldl-96 I 11-15-9B I YES 1 
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STATE 

MI 

MN 

I 

CERT. OF REVENUE PUC TARIFF COMMENTS 
AUfHORiTY DEW. CERTIFlCATlO N 

12-14-94 03-1 1-97 LEITER NOTIF. NONE 
I 03-1 8-96 REQ'D 

02-1 2-96 1993 12-1 2-96 YES 

i 

MO 12-09-94 03-01 -96 

MS Ds-19-96 12-2 1 -95 

I 

06-1 3-96 YES 

YES 09-1 1-96 

i 

MT 

NC 

NE 

1 -  _- _. -. . __. .. --.-- _-__ .- __ 
ELECTRONIC NONE 

NOTIF. o a i  a07 REQD 

09-20-96 YES 12-7 5-91 05-24-96 

12-4 2-94 02-1 2-95 07-1 6-90 YES 

1 02-02-96 04-0 1-98 

NH 02-1 3-95 05-25-97 0&3 1-96 YES 

NONE 
0ts-z'J-H)s KtGI'U 

REQ'D I 
I LmERNoT'F. 

c2- 1 7-95 

1995 04-30-96 

, NJ I O24lSg6 

NM 02-0596 C3-01-W I 05-07-87 YES I 

I OH 1 12-1 2-94 1995 1 08-05-98 YES I 

02-27-98 i ND 

-- _- 

10-21-96 NONE 
PENDING REQ'D 

YES 1 
REG'S- I M! 12-30-94 

NY I 12-12-94 11-28-95 1 09-15-B6 

OK 0 1-27-94 1394 I D. JACC3SEN YES 
UB-l*Y / 

REGIS. NOT 10-09-98 NONE 
R5Q'D 1 REQ'D 

PA 02-2046 02-20-96 1 12-12-96 YES 

sc 02-05-95 I C341-% , 02-24-97 YES 

OR I 03-01-96 

SD 02-37-96 04-1 7-R6 08-06-96 I YES 

R1 04-31-96 I c13-0146 1 C-03-36 YES 

TN I 02-35-96 I (13-01-66 I 08-14-96 I YES 1 
TX 02-09-96 1 Ol-01-$6 04-15-96 I YES 

I 02-2G-96 03-1 8-96 I REQ'D 1 03-01 -4G LETTER NGTIF. NONE 



STATE CERT. OF 
AUTHORtTY 

VA W48F)ci 

VT 02-23-96 

I 

REVENUE PUC TARIFF COMMENTS 
DEPT. CERTIFICATION 

PERMIT 

03-01 -96 LETTER NOTIF. NONE 
03-18-96 - REQ'D 

C3-0 1-96 01 46-96 YES 

3 

WA 02-1 2-96 12-01-96 

oz-ze-ge 04-24-90 

02-27-96 07-01-96 wv 
WY 02-1 2-96 (25-1 7-96 

I 
w' I 

10-28-96 YES 

I . .  
07-22-90 NONE 

REQ'D 

04.28-97 YES 

10-09-90 YES 



EXHIBIT 5.1 

EMPLOYEE BONUS PLAN 

As indicated on previous exhibits, Zenex has adopted an employee bonus plan for the 
benefit of its employees effective for the first calendar quarter of calendar year 2000. The plan was 
adopted after March 3 1,2000 and a copy of the Employee Bonus Plan so enacted has been provided 
by Zenex to Lone Wolf and is included in the folder denominated "Exhibit 3.15" as referenced 
above. 
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EXHIBIT 4 

Financial Statements 

Zenex Long Distance, Inc. 
(Attached) 



n 
ZENEX Communications, Inc. 

Balance Sheet 
December 3 1,1999 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 
CASH - NATIONSBANK $ <I  ,725.90> 
CASH - TAX ESCROW 174.15 
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE TRADE 130,704.44 
PREPAID CARD INVENTORY 7,000.00 
NOTE RECEWABLE - US TELECARD 340,000.00 

Total Current Assets 

Property and Equipment 
DEDICATED LINE EQUIPMENT 8,291 .OO 
SWITCHING EQUIPMENT 1,071,304.27 
OFFICE EQLJIPMENT 341,688.10 
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 2 1,935.68 
LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATI <549,172.41> 

476,152.69 

Total Property and Equipment 

Other Assets 
GOODWILL 505,402.78 
ORGANIZATION COSTS 105,494.88 
ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION 4 06,362.59> 

894,046.64 

Total Other Assets 

Total Assets 

Current Liabilities 
ACCRUED PAYROLL $ 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
ACCRUED INSURANCE PAYABLE 

SALES TAX / USF ASSESSMENTS 
ACCRUED DIAL AROUND 
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 

FEDERAL EXCISE - ASSESSMENTS 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long-Term Liabilities 
NOTE PAYABLE - PRESTIGE 
NOTE PAYABLE - BA CREDIT 
NOTE PAYABLE - HOPE SETTLEMEN 
FEDERAL UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUN 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Capital 
COMMON STOCK 
PAID IN CAPITAL 

RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT) 
Net Income 

TREASURY STOCK - AT COST 

Total Capital 

Total Liabilities & Capital 

504,535.07 

$ 1,874,734.40 

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL 

18,421.48 
465,719.0 1 

19,649.09 
6,682.56 
9,911.29 

<27,204.60> 
79,3 10.45 

572,489.28 

1,s 14,703.16 
27,OO 1.3 1 
36,000.00 

220,54 1.37 

1,798,245.84 

2,370,735.12 

6,650.00 
1,13 1,912.00 
<1 1 1,862.00> 

<1,082,984.42> 
<439,7 16.30> 

<496,000.72> 

$ 1,874,734.40 

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only 



Revenues 
USAGE BASED PROJECTS 
PROMOTIONAL / BATCH CARDS 
TELECHECK / POSA CARDS 
RECHARGE REVENUE 
PAGING 
WILDFIRE 
CO-LOCATE 
RETURNS AND ALLOWANCES 
DISCOUNTS 
FINANCE CHARGES 
INTEREST INCOME 
OTHER INCOME 
GAIN ON SALE OF EQWMENT 

Total Revenues 

Cost of Sales 
PREPAID CARRIER COST 
COST OF CARDS 
DIAL AROUND CHARGES 
PAGING CARRIER COST 
WILDFIRE CARRIER COST 
FEDERAL / STATE ASSESSMENTS 
OKLAHOMA HIGH COST F"D 

Total Cost of Sales 

Gross Profit 

Expenses 
ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL 
ANSWERING SERVICE 
AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE 
AUTOMOBILE ALLOWANCE 
BAD DEBT 
BANK AND CREDIT CARD FEES 
BILLING FEES 
CONSULTING SERVICES 
CONTRACT LABOR 
CONTRIBUTIONS 
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATI 
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 
DUES - CLUBS 
EDUCATION - TRAINING 
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - MED INS 
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - OTHER 
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS -PAYROLL T 
ENTERTAINMENT AND MEALS 
FILING FEES 
INSURANCE - GENERALFACILITIE 
Ih'SURANCE - WORKERS COMP 
KITCHEN SUPPLIES 
LICENSES AND FEES 
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - OTHE 
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - SWITC 
MANAGEMENT FEES 
h4ARKETING AND PROMOTIONAL 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
PARKING AND TOLLS 
PENALTIES 
POSTAGE AND FREIGHT 
P I U " G  AND COPY SERVICE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
RENT- BUILDING 
RENT - EQUIPMENT 

n n 
ZENEX Communications, Inc. 

Income Statement 
For the Twelve Months Ending December 3 1,1999 

Year to Date Current Month 

$ 82,617.23 
45,777.77 

0.00 
1,897.57 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

174,794.95 
0.00 

305,087.52 

101,062.74 
5,288.70 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

356.00 

106,707.44 

198,380.08 

0.00 
75.00 
0.00 

1,300.00 
0.00 

958.33 
2,794.40 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

240,000.00 
0.00 

3,758.10 
0.00 

36,365.34 
0.00 

2,893.25 
42.73 
0.00 

2,139.00 
88.00 
0.00 
14.28 

3,543.44 
5,368.25 

0.00 
0.00 

380.44 
177.39 
0.00 

490.87 
0.00 

5 1,383.4 1 
3,235.83 

89.73 

27.08 
15.00 
0.00 
0.62 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
57.29 
0.00 

100.00 

33.13 
1.73 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.12 

34.98 

65.02 

0 .oo 
0.02 
0.00 
0.43 
0.00 
0.3 1 
0.92 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
78.67 
0.00 
1.23 
0.00 

1 1.92 
0.00 
0.95 
0.0 1 
0.00 
0.70 
0.03 
0.00 
0.00 
1.16 
1.76 
0.00 
0 .oo 
0.12 
0.06 
0.00 
0.16 
0.00 
16.84 
1.06 
0.03 

$ 596,625.49 
504,018.1 7 
3,452.00 
23,736.1 1 
4,352.97 
5 1,743.93 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

565.78 
1,050,093.94 

0.00 

<841.14> 

2,233,747.25 

782,893.41 
42,774.64 
186,257.10 
3,019.85 
3 1,434.39 
275.58 

23,343.7 1 

1,069,998.68 

1,163,748.57 

3,330.27 
5,130.19 
3,759.19 
14,080.48 

6,588.39 
41,389.00 
<1,289.92> 
2,794.1 8 
3,605.99 

240,000.00 
<109.00> 
4,897.41 
300.00 

38,608.87 
235.00 

47,725.9 1 
8,827.91 
4,930.49 
38,471.66 
4,384.00 
1,308.09 
3,054.15 
12,352.22 
22,391.3 1 

0.00 
2,294.09 
9,593.20 
2,974.37 
2,8 18.95 
7,497.53 
1,937.82 

23 5,394.87 
51,565.17 
5,319.59 

<5 1.73> 

26.7 1 
22.56 
0.15 
1.06 
0.19 
2.32 
0.00 
<0.04> 
0.00 
0.00 
0.03 
47.01 
0.00 

100.00 

35.05 
1.91 
8.34 
0.14 
1.41 
0.01 
1.05 

47.90 

52.10 

0.15 
0.23 
0.17 
0.63 
0.00 
0.29 
1.85 

0.13 
0.16 
10.74 
0.00 
0.22 
0.0 1 
1.73 
0.01 
2.14 
0.40 
0.22 
1.72 
0.20 
0.06 
0.14 
0.55 
1 .oo 
0.00 
0.10 
0.43 
0.13 
0.13 
0.34 
0.09 
10.54 
2.3 1 
0.24 

<0.06> 

Page: 1 
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ZENEX Communications, Inc. 

Income Statement 
For the Twelve Months Ending December 3 1,1999 

SALARIES & WAGES - SALES & MK 
SALARIES & WAGES - ADh4IN 
BONUSES 
COMMISSIONS 
SECURITY EXPENSE 
TARIFF CONSULTING SERVICES 
TAXES - PAYROLL 
TAXES - PROPERTY 
TELEPHONE AND PAGERS 
TRAVEL I MOTEL I AIRLINES 
UTILITIES 
INTEREST EXPENSE 

Total Expenses 

Net Income 

Current Month 
10,877.98 
27,593.84 

0.00 
970.16 
312.30 

9,663.83 
0.00 
0.00 

12,500.96 
0.00 

130.55 
349.20 

41 7,496.61 

$ <219,116.53> 

3.57 
9.04 
0.00 
0.32 
0.10 
3.17 
0.00 
0.00 
4.10 
0.00 
0.04 
0.1 1 

136.84 

<71.82> 

Year to Date 
166,726.78 
425,632.09 

0.00 
10,387.40 

964.62 
57,592.58 

0.00 
43,059.29 
48,95 1.99 
12,187.05 
6,277.35 
5,576.07 

1,603,464.87 

$ <439,716.30> 

Page: 2 

7.46 
19.05 
0.00 
0.47 
0.04 
2.58 
0.00 
1.93 
2.19 
0.55 
0.28 
0.25 

71.78 

<19.69> 

For Management Purposes Only 



EXHIBIT 5 

First Quarter 2000 Financial Statements 

Lone Wolf Energy, Inc. 
(Attached) 



Lone Wolf Energy, Inc. 
8alance Sheet 
31 -Mar-00 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash 
Accounts receivable 
Inventory 
Note receivable 
Prepaid expenses 

14,526 
131,341 
132,712 

1,000,000 
1,950 

Total Current Assets 

Investments 

1,280,529 

24,375 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses on note sale 
Accrued income taxes 
Notes payable 
Note payable-EP purchase 

Total Liabilities 

Stockholders' Equity 
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 100,000,000 

shares authorized, 16,670,000 shares issued 
and outstanding 

Additional paid in capital 
Retained eamings 

Total Stockhioldem' Equity 

21,826 
371,265 
302,000 
50,000 
45,000 

790,091 
- 

16,670 
89,223 

408,920 
~ ~~ 

514,813 

Total liabilities and Stockholders' Equity 1,304,904 



Lone Wolf Energy, Inc 
Profit and Loss Statement 
For the three Months Ended March 31,2000 

Revenue: 
Sales 
Sale of truck 
Sale of contract 

14,915 
180,451 

1,000,000 

Total Revenue 

Cost of Sales 

1 ,195,366 

388,708 

Gross Profd 

Operating Expenses: 
Advertising 
Insurance 
Interest 
Postage 
Rent 
mce 
Telephone and utilities 
Transfer fees 
Public relations 
Legal 
Consulting 
Travel 
Other 

Total operating ewense 

Net income before t w s  

Provision for Income Taxes 

Net Income 

806,658 

4,625 
295 

11,729 
91 2 

1,050 
2,427 
1,704 

387 
175 

10,000 
9,000 

12,024 
320 

54,648 --- 
752,010 

302,000 

450,010 
- 



EXHIBIT 6 

Key Employee Profiles 

Zenex Long Distance, Inc. 
(Attached) 



Brian Gustas 

Brian Gustas, Zenex Long Distance, 1nc.s’ president and chief executive officer, entered 
the telecommunications industry in 1987. Brian joined Zenex in September 1999 from 
ComSource, Inc., a wholesaler of telecommunication services, where he operated as 
president. His responsibilities at ComSource included maintaining the company vision; 
planning, developing and establishing policies and objectives of the organization; 
budgeting and financial forecasting; and seeking business opportunities and strategic 
alliances with other companies in the telecommunications arena. 

During Brian’s tenure at ComSource he sold accounts with annualized revenue of 1.2 
million in the first six months of operations. He grew the calendar year gross income 
290% from 1997 to 1998. The first quarter of 1999 was up 87% for the previous year. 

Previous to ComSource, Brian, was with Westel Long Distance, a facility based 
communications provider. His experience with Westel included starting an entire sales 
organization, maintaining and growing a base of revenue to meet and exceed Company 
forecasted goals, sales process management and reporting, employee relations, training 
and development, staffing, budgeting, forecasting and strategic planning. 

Brian opened and developed the Oklahoma City market for Westel Long Distance. 
Oklahoma City was Westel’s first expansion outside the state of Texas. Brian functioned 
for the first year in a relatively unsupervised environment as an outpost for the Company. 
As a result of Westel’s Oklahoma City’s success, Brian took the initiative to write and 
submit a detailed business plan to open an office in Tulsa. The business plan was 
approved and Brian was promoted to District Manager - Oklahoma. Tulsa became a 
tremendous success for Westel and Brian’s involvement was sought in opening the 
Kansas City Market. These market successes eventually led to Brian’s promotion to 
Regional Manager over Northern Texas, Northern KansadSouthern Missouri and 
Colorado. 

Brian graduated from Oklahoma State University in 1985 with a B.A. in Business 
Administration, and a Minor in Economics. 



h 

Debbie Dever 

Debbie Dever was promoted from within to the position of chief operating officer, at 
Zenex Long Distance, Inc. in September 1999. Debbie stepped into responsibilities that 
include establishing and implementing pricing structure(s), customizing and approving 
all contracts, and coordinates with Zenex’s Telecom Regulatory Tax Counsel. She also 
controls the process by which Zenex orders and delivers its telecommunications products 
and services. 

Debbie has been promoted repeatedly during her tenure at Zenex. Most recently, she was 
the company’s administrative director with responsibilities that included developing, 
implementing, and coordinating company policies and programs encompassing all 
aspects of employment, benefits and employee relations and welfare. 

Earlier, Debbie was the corporate relations director, where she communicated directly 
with the president and CEO of Zenex on behalf of major corporate accounts. She 
coordinated and organized training seminars for the employees of top major accounts on 
the functions of Zenex’ products and services along with company defined procedures in 
which to purchase and / or sell the products and services. Debbie also performed duties, 
such as corporate speaking to public groups, on behalf of Zenex Communications. 

Debbie joined the Company in 1996 as an affiliate agent manager, where she designed 
and implemented the affiliate agent program. 

Prior to Zenex, Debbie was employed with LDDS/Worldcom as a communications 
consultant for medium to large businesses in which dedicated long distance service was 
required. Debbie started her telecom career with Dobson Communications Corporation; 
another Oklahoma City based Telecommunications Company. With Dobson, she served 
in the engineering and accounting departments. She coordinated with engineers and 
network operation technicians that covered a five-market area consisting of thirty-six cell 
sites during the completion of a five-year build out process for a major rural wire line 
cellular company. 

Debbie serves as corporate secretary for Zenex and the Board of Directors. She was a 
member of Executive Women in Telecommunications. She has also held a position on the 
fundraising committee for the Oklahoma Chapter of The Diabetes Foundation. Debbie 
has a strong knowledge of the telecommunications industry, which she entered in 1988. 
She attended the University of Central Oklahoma. 
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Joey B. Alfred 

Joey Alfred was promoted-from-within to the position of vice president, operations at 
Zenex Long Distance, Inc. on December 1, 1998. He joined the Company in 1995 soon 
after graduating from the University of Oklahoma. Mr. Alfred has been promoted 
repeatedly during his tenure at Zenex, which reflects his strong knowledge of the 
telecommunications industry. Joey plays a key role in developing and maintaining the 
Zenex proprietary platform, which runs the switching facility. 

Most recently, he was the Company’s product director. In this role, Mr. Alfred 
supervised the development of turnkey procedures for phone card project set-up. His 
department’s responsibilities also included assigning 800 numbers and generating the 
personal identification numbers for all new projects. In addition, he authored training 
manuals related to Zenex’ phone card products and other telecommunication services. 
Mr. Alfred was promoted to the director position from his previous role as projects 
coordinator. 

Earlier, Mr. Alfred was the Wildfire systems administrator for the Company’s voice 
recognition-based electronic personal assistant profit center, where he was involved in 
program set-up for new customers, and in troubleshooting user problems. He was also 
responsible for pricing and billing on the Wildfire product. Mr. Alfred has also been 
involved in attending and promoting the Company’s products and services at conventions 
of major customers. 



A h, 

Chad NesSmith 

Chad NesSmith brings over 12 years of telecommunications experience to Zenex Long 
Distance, Inc. as Network Operations Director. Chad joined Zenex in March of 2000 and 
his responsibilities include maintaining the operations, provisioning and growth of the 
Harris 20/20, the HIL Host calling card platform, and Zenex switch facilities. 

Prior to Zenex, Chad was with Access Communications, an Oklahoma City-based 
telecommunications company. His responsibilities as Senior Engineer included PBX and 
data equipment installation, maintenance, upgrades and administration. He was also 
responsible for troubleshooting hardware/software problems and interfacing with 
customers and other technicians to ensure that all technical aspects of projects were met 
and conformed to regulations and requirements. 

While with Access, Chad was one of the leaders in developing the first Beta versions of 
the Zenex platform. This was accomplished by using the Harris 20/20 switch, the Harris 
CTI application Voice Frame, and an integrated voice response unit written with custom 
software. This created the powerful open architecture package Zenex continues to build 
upon today. 

Chad started his communications career with Oklahoma Texas Telecommunications 
where he installed key and PBX equipment in lodging facilities and central offices 
throughout the continental United States. He was able to gain extensive hands on 
experience with T1 equipment, computer networks and fiber optics. 

Chad brings a broad based knowledge and working background of the 
telecommunications industry to Zenex. He has extensive knowledge in the 
implementation, provisioning and maintenance of a wide range of equipment. Some of 
his certifications include: 

Northern Telecom Option 2 1-8 1 C 
Northern Telecom Option 11 
Harris 20/20 
Harris Voice Frame 
ss7 
PRUISDN 


